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Devoted R&D efforts enable the Group to meet customers
ever-changing demands in the Digital Era.
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Financial Highlights B #&# =

Turnover
E

FiHT
HK$'000
800,000

(3]

n

<

(]

©

~
600,000
400,000
200,000
0

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Turnover by Business Segments

BRBDME D 2EXBEIM

Turnover by Geographical Regions
RUBSHE D 2EXBEIN

% At % BAt
2 2
) ©
100 100 — o
c it ts PRC * Q
[ ] Eoén%ﬁ te component [ ] TE g')
[l Unit electronic components. Hong Kong = 9
BB EiE
75 75
3
© &
m g
50 50
25 25 I I
0 0
2006 2007 2006 2007
Profit for the Year Basic Earnings per Share
2FHF BERELXEF
FHL Al
HK$'000 HK cents
80,000 40
60,000 30
40,000 20
20,000 10
0 0
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited XEEF&EBER AT



Financial Highlights B ## %=

Note 2007 2006 % Changes
B 5E —ZET+F ZZTEREFE E23yask
Results E4
HK$°000 FET
Turnover & 783,453 611,215 28.2
Gross profit £ A 123,078 93,736 31.3
Profit from operations A i A 34,870 20,886 67.0
Profit after taxation BRELERAREE A
attributable to equity JE 5 5 A
shareholders 30,275 18,458 64.0
Dividends iz B 9,113 5,639 61.6
Assets and Liabilities EEHAE
HK$'000 TFET
Total assets 188 E 479,445 454,381 5.5
Total liabilities mEE 84,609 92,719 (8.7)
Shareholders’ equity % R == 394,836 361,662 9.2
Per Share Data BREE
HK cents JEA
Basic earnings AR AR 9.66 5.89 64.0
Diluted earnings BEaN 9.46 N/AT@EMA NATEA
Dividends s 2.90 1.80 61.1
HK$ BT
Net asset value BEFE 1.26 1.15 9.6
Financial Ratio B 7% b =&
Gross profit margin (%) E M ZE (%) 15.71 15.34 2.4
Net profit margin (%) # A = (%) 3.86 3.02 27.8
Dividend payout (%) &2 (%) 30.10 30.55 (1.5)
Current ratio B b X 1 4.61 3.92 17.6
Quick ratio RE L= 2 3.75 3.16 18.7
Gearing ratio BEE 3 0.18 0.20 (10.0)
Notes: B2 -

(1) Current ratio represents current assets divided by

current liabilities.

(2) Quick ratio represents current assets excluding
inventories divided by current liabilities.
(3) Gearing ratio represents total liabilities divided by

total assets.

(1) RBLEERBEERARDEE -

(2 BILEEIEBRFENRDEERARSERE -

B) EBELEXRBEABRIABEE -
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Tuner Module For
Car Audio

AEEEAERRA

The Group expects substantial growth
for this business in the next few years.
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Chairman’s Statement £EHREE

YANG HO SUNG cHAIRMAN

PHEE X

Kwang Sung made concrete development in 2007. To
gear up for opportunities ahead, the Group continued to
focus resources on research and development. These
resources injected in 2007 represent the long-term
commitment of the Group in enhancing the quality and
scope of its products for meeting customer’s ever-changing
demands in the digital era.

KER-BELERMEEENER - 57 DR RH
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Chairman’s Statement EEHREE

During the year, the Group kept a close watch and
gave its best to enrich its product mix as well as
strengthen existing products. At its relentless efforts in
boosting relationship with major customers and product
quality, the Group managed to achieve remarkable
growth for its major products such as tuner modules
for car audios and digital tuner modules for digital
multimedia broadcasting products. To sustain
competitiveness, the Group also armed itself with new
products such as the hybrid digital radio (“HD Radio”)
for the US and tuner modules for the Integrated
Services Digital Broadcasting — Terrestrial (“ISDB-T”)
for Japan and Brazil. The success of the Group’s
traditional and new products was unquestionably the
result of its dedicated devotion in research and
development.

In addition to investment in research and development,
the cornerstone of the Group’s strong market position,
we are going to invest in new equipment and
automation of production lines, which will allow us to
enhance efficiency and production capacity.

Looking forward, the Group is cautiously optimistic
about the outlook of its business amidst possible
economic downturn which may dampen consumer
demand for electronic products. With demand for its
products on constant rise especially in underdeveloped
and developing countries, the Group sees satisfactory
growth for its turnover in financial year 2008.

FR - AEEEVEINEHEEERES  BEER
BIERBER AKETHESNRIZEFPEYHRE
MRHERER KWL AETEIRESEARAR
BHZAEERERN BB AGSEEEIREMY
REEBEER - RAFBEFH  AKETESHEN
EmARBED  PlIETXEDSENES A BB R
ZH(HDWEHR])  URHTFARREETRSNEGEE
PR 75 B 1 T 4 ([ISDB-T)) M BG83 4840 - &
SENERLFTEMDNERY - BREZNRARG
KRHAZENKR -

MREEABEDHEARENSREMGHWLUNES -
TEFENKRE  ARENTEERERTREREIL
HES EASEREARRLEERS -

RERK  H#AREEATERE - B HBEHE
EmHFHR - 2 $’§lﬁ%ﬁ“m%1ﬂﬁlﬁﬁ“%’ﬁ o FEE™
SHASBEEMNFERAEER  LARERKLERS
BROFRDARY BRAEE T \MERFEDH
EERFEREEER -
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Chairman’s Statement EEHREE

Capitalising on the trend of digitalization prevalent among new

multimedia devices, the Group will step up effort in increasing
market share and strengthening market position.

SN ZERREENBIB(LBESEE

Lastly, | would like to thank my fellow Board members
for their unfailing guidance and extend my gratitude
and sincere appreciation to our customers, suppliers
and shareholders for their support. | am confident that
Kwang Sung’s management team and staff will continue
to strive to deliver stellar performance in the year to
come.

By order of the Board
Yang Ho Sung

Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 April 2008
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CEO’s Report 1TBRABBRES

YANG JAI SUNG cEO
REE THBEAR

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group’s business developed considerably during
the past year. In addition to the strong sales of our
existing major products, we achieved organic growth
by launching some other new products, such as digital
multimedia broadcasting (“DMB”) and digital audio
broadcasting (“DAB”) tuner modules. As a result, the
Group’s turnover increased by 28.2% to
HK$783,453,000 in the year ended 31 December 2007
and our gross profit rose by 31.3% to HK$123,078,000.
The profit derived from our operations increased by
67.0% to HK$34,870,000, whereas profit after taxation
grew by 64.0% to HK$30,275,000. Earnings per share
amounted to HK9.66 cents.

Bt 7% [0 R
AEBEZEBRNBE—FREZER BAKHEREXZE

EmEERI  SEMHEREMTER  HNEEZ
eSS (IDMB)) RE I Z 2 E % ([DABJ) AR E
MomREEARE &R AEEHE-ZTZTLF
TZA=ZT—HBLEFEZEEBEIL IN28.2%F
783,453,00078 7T * i & F I8 £ F+31.3%% 123,078,000
BT o NEEEEAS & M IEIN67.0%% 34,870,000/8
I 0 1 B ER 18 0% F 1 K 64.0% 2 30,275,00058 7T © T
B F)iE .66/l °
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CEO’s Report 1TRABRBRES

Turnover

The Group’s turnover increased by 28.2% from
HK$611,215,000 to HK$783,453,000 during the year.
This was mainly due to the strong growth in sales of
our tuner modules for car and home audios, and also
DMB. The turnover of our composite components
business amounted to HK$598,338,000 (2006:
HK$473,110,000), an increase of 26.5%. This
accounted for 76.4% of the Group’s total turnover,
compared with 77.4% in the previous year. The turnover
of the Group’s unit electronic components business
rose by 34.0% from HK$138,105,000 in 2006 to
HK$185,115,000 in 2007, accounting for 23.6% of the
Group’s total turnover, compared with 22.6% during
2006.

Gross Profit

As a result of the Group’s increased turnover, our gross
profit grew to HK$123,078,000 (2006: HK$93,736,000),
and our gross profit margin also increased slightly to
15.7%, compared with 15.3% in 2006.

Other Revenue

The Group’s other revenue decreased by 4.6%, from
HK$6,928,000 in 2006 to HK$6,609,000 in 2007. This
was primarily due to the net effect of a HK$998,000
increase in interest income and a HK$1,533,000
decrease in gains on the disposal of fixed assets.

Operating Expenses

Excluding surplus of HK$1,456,000 on revaluation of
land and buildings, the Group’s operating expenses
increased by 20.7%, from HK$79,778,000 in 2006 to
HK$96,273,000. This was mainly attributable to the
expansion of our operations in Korea.

Taxation

The Group’s income tax expenses rose by 89.3%, from
HK$2,427,000 in 2006 to HK$4,595,000 in 2007. This
was primarily the result of an increase in our pre-tax
profit.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K.Co. Limited ¥EZBF&EEMRA T

AEBEBRFAZEFEM611,215,000/8 T8 1128.2% =
783,453,000/ - X EBEIN - HEBHRNTELRA
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FrEl - NEBIE A TLIFET 2 & 550 /5598,338,000/% 7T
(ZZTZ /R4 : 473,110,000/ 7T0) * #1126.5% ° X £
BB EBEE AR EEA L ERT6.4% T EEFEEARTT.A% -
AEEBEMNEFTHEBRNEETRA S EN
138,105,000/ 7T & 71 34.0%%E — T T + £
185,115, ooo;‘%ﬁ EHEEBHNEAEBEBEER
23.6% M_ZZNFELE22.6% °

E7
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B EMYB =TT RNFERNT9,778,000%8 T LA
20.7%ZE T T+ F 196,273,000/ T o &KL &E R £
DIBHRAEERRNBEENEBMAE -

BIE

AEBZHEH I EE -TENF 2,427,000 T £ F
893%1_??t$Eﬁ4595000,%75 TIEZHPBR
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CEO’s Report 1TRABRBRES

Profit for the Year

Profit after taxation attributable to the Company’s equity
shareholders increased by 64.0%, from HK$18,458,000
in 2006 to HK$30,275,000 in 2007. Meanwhile, our
net profit margin increased from 3.0% in 2006 to 3.9%
in 2007.

Financial
Resources

Condition, Liquidity and Financial

The Group’s operations are usually financed by
internally generated cash flow. As at 31 December
2007, the Group had cash and bank balances of
HK$185,415,000 (2006: HK$169,679,000) and net
current assets of HK$298,966,000 (2006:
HK$265,048,000). Shareholders’ funds amounted to
HK$394,836,000 as at 31 December 2007 (2006:
HK$361,662,000). At the year-end, the Group had no
outstanding borrowings. Our current ratio (the ratio of
current assets to current liabilities) was maintained at
the strong level of 4.61 (2006: 3.92), and our gearing
ratio (total liabilities to total assets) stood at 0.18 (2006:
0.20). The Group managed to improve our average
debtor turnover days from 77 days in 2006 to 66 days
in 2007, and our average inventory turnover days from
64 days in 2006 to 55 days in 2007. The average
creditor turnover days was 59 days (2006: 65 days).
Overall, the Group maintained a healthy financial
status, with sufficient financial resources to support
future development.

FEBF
RRAFZEAFEARERBEENH —TTREN
18,458,000/ L1 1164.0% % — T T+ F #)30,275,000/8

TC e R - AEBEZHHNER -_TTRNFMNI0%LEFAE
ZEETLFMW3.9% °

MBEMRR RBEESRUBER

ﬁ‘%‘élfQDAEWﬁﬂﬁimiﬁéfﬁ%ﬁﬁwmﬂéi °
A-_EBEZ+F+-_A=+—H AEENRE RIETE
#: /185,415,000 T (ZZEZT /X4 © 169,679,000/8
J0) MR BB E FEE] A298,966,0008 7T (ZEE X
& 1 265,048,000 ) c R_EZLF+_-_A=+—H
B R% & 4 4 394,836,000 7T (— T T N & ¢
361 662,000/87C) - RELEH - A& llﬂﬂif%iﬁwa
c AEEMRBLE (RBEEERHEENLER) &
T%EC4.61E’J§§%JJ7}<3F(:3§/\¢ 3.92) mMEFELE
(lpaEHE@EETE) 1A0.18(ZTZT/NF 1 0.20) °
AEBZFHYEBEFREAESRE A ST NFNT77RN
EE_TTLFHE6A MIPHEFEAERFNE_-F
TERFHCAKBE —_EZTLFHS5K o FHENERE
EARHASIKR (ZTTNEF 1 65K) c BEME » NEH
MBS RERERE  BERTMEEREMNE KRR
E“% °
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CEO’s Report 1TRABRBRES

Foreign Exchange Exposure, Hedging and Off
Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risks,
primarily in sales and purchases denominated in United
States Dollars (“USD”) and Japanese Yen (“JPY”). Our
operation in Korea pays its operating expenses in
Korean Won (“KRW”).

As Hong Kong Dollars (“HKD”) is pegged to USD and
Renminbi (“RMB”) is managed float with reference to
a basket of currencies yet within the limited per day
fluctuation, the Group does not expect any significant
fluctuation in the HKD/USD and RMB/USD exchange
rate. The Group has taken steps to ensure that our
net exposure to other currencies, such as the JPY and
KRW, is kept at an acceptable level by buying and
selling foreign currencies at spot rates when necessary
to address short-term imbalances.

Investment Activities

The Group did not make any material acquisition or
disposal of any subsidiary and associated company
during the year ended 31 December 2007.

Charges on Assets

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had banking
facilities of HK$158,520,000 (2006: HK$133,400,000)
but no assets were pledged to banks to secure them.

Contingent Liabilities

Other than details of contingent liabilities stated in note
28 to the financial statement on page 141, the Group
did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at
31 December 2007 and 2006.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K.Co. Limited ¥EZBF&EEMRA T
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CEO’s Report 1TRABRBRES

Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had about 1,711
employees (2006: 1,951), of whom 22 are based in
Hong Kong (2006: 22), 1,580 in PRC (2006: 1,828)
and 109 in Korea (2006: 101). Staff costs increased to
HK$102,747,000 during the year ended 31 December
2007, compared with HK$89,467,000 during 2006. This
was mainly due to the expansion of our operations in
Korea.

Our employees are remunerated according to their
performance and work experience, as well as market
conditions. In addition to basic salaries and retirement
schemes, staff benefits include medical care,
discretionary share options and performance bonuses.

Proposed Final Dividend

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has recommended
the payment of a final dividend of HK1.4 cents per
share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007
(2006: HK1.1 cents) to shareholders whose names
appear in the register of members on 23 May 2008.
The final dividend is subject to the approval of
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to be held
on 23 May 2008. The Group’s long-term dividend policy
is to distribute not less than 30% of its net profit as
dividend each financial year. However, the Board will
review this dividend policy from time to time to provide
attractive returns to shareholders.

Closure of Register of Members

The Company’s share register will be closed from 21
May 2008 to 23 May 2008, both dates inclusive. During
the period, no transfer of shares will be registered.
Dividend cheques will be dispatched to shareholders
on or about 3 June 2008. In order to qualify for the
final dividend and the entitlement to attend and vote at
the upcoming annual general meeting, all properly
completed transfer forms accompanied by the relevant
share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar, Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 25,
Three Pacific Place, 1 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:00 p.m. on 20 May 2008.

EERMSEHE

RZZELF+-_A=+—H AELEEHE1,711EEE
(ZZBZTRF 1 1,9518)  Hh22ZHFEB (ZEEX
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CEO’s Report 1TRABRBRES

BUSINESS REVIEW
Composite Components Business

Our composite components business remained the
Group’s major source of revenue, accounting for 76.4%
of our total turnover during the year ended 31
December 2007. The segment’s turnover amounted to
HK$598,338,000, an increase of 26.5% compared with
the previous year’'s figure of HK$473,110,000. This
trend was mainly attributable to growth in the sales of
our tuner modules for car audios, home audios and
DMB products.

The Group’s turnover from sales of tuner modules for
car audios increased by 25.4% to HK$129,899,000
during 2007. This impressive double-digit growth rate
was mainly attributable to increased orders from our
existing customers. It also reflected our persistence
and determination to expand our market share by
strengthening our ties with existing and new ones. The
strong technical backing of our in-house research and
development engineering teams enabled us to ensure
our products consistently meet the most stringent
quality requirements of our customers during the year.
The customers’ strong confidence in the Group’s
products is one of our most important competitive
edges.

Sales of the Group’s tuner modules for home audios
grew by 17.0% during 2007, from HK$245,076,000 to
HK$286,756,000. This segment accounted for 47.9%
of the total turnover of the Group’s composite
components business. The satisfactory growth rate was
mainly due to the enhanced support we provided to
our existing customers. This helped their businesses
to prosper, and in turn it increased their demand for
the Group’s products. The Group’s customer base was
also diversified to include suppliers and manufacturers
which serve brand owners. Most of these new
customers provide OEM (original equipment
manufacturer) and/or ODM (original design
manufacturer) services to end-users or brand owners.
A special drive to secure orders for the tuner modules
used in portable devices resulted in a 53.2% leap in
the sales of these products, which rose to
HK$29,796,000.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K.Co. Limited ¥EZBF&EEMRA T
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CEO’s Report 1TRABRBRES

Sales of the Group’s wireless solutions, including
wireless speaker systems, microphones and Bluetooth
modules, grew by 18.9% to HK$54,061,000 during
2007. Such components are mainly incorporated into
the finished products of leading electronics companies.

Launched in 2006, the Group’s digital product category
supplies digital tuner modules for DMB in navigation
systems and personal multimedia players (“PMP”).
These were sold primarily in the Korea market. Sales
of our digital tuner modules for DMB and DAB
increased significantly during the year, totalling
HK$58,575,000. In particular, our sales of digital tuner
modules for DMB rocketed by around 130.0%.

The Group continued to devote resources to the
research and development of new products in order to
diversify and enhance our product portfolio. These
included tuner modules for HD Radio and for the ISDB-T
standard used in Japan, as well as global positioning
system (“GPS”) engines.

Unit Electronic Components Business

The turnover from our unit electronic components
business amounted to HK$185,115,000 during the year.
This represented an increase of 34.0% compared with
that in 2006 of HK$138,105,000. This segment
accounted for 23.6% of the Group’s total turnover. The
growth of our unit electronic components business was
mainly attributable to the increased sales of
transformers due to our strengthened market position.

E’]ﬁ BRARZHERBRERGE S CEE
SEA RZZ 7‘t¢i“ﬁ18 9%:|:54 061 000
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Prospects

Despite the risk of a possible economic downturn that
might lead to reduced consumer demand for electronic
products, the Group remains cautiously optimistic about
the outlook for our business during 2008. While we
expect our turnover to grow satisfactorily in the coming
year, we also anticipate a surge in direct labour costs
arising from the change in the labour law in the PRC,
which may restrain our ability from improving profit
margins. To capitalise on the trend towards
digitalisation that is prevalent among new multimedia
devices, the Group will step up efforts to increase our
market share and strengthen our market position. We
believe there is still a lot of room to expand the market
that we currently serve, as well as to satisfy the
continuously growing demand for the products we
manufacture in underdeveloped and developing
countries. In response to these factors, we will continue
to strengthen our collaboration with key customers
around the world.

The strong relationships we enjoy with our major
customers and the recognised quality of our products
make the Group confident that sales of our tuner
modules for car audios and digital tuner modules for
DMB and DAB will grow substantially in the coming
years. Our success in attracting major new customers
in the past year also leads us to believe that demand
for our tuner modules for car audios will continue to
increase at a healthy pace in the future. The Group
will continue to capitalise on our status as one of
Korea’s leading digital tuner modules supplier in order
to expand our shares of the personal navigation devices
(“PND”) and PMP markets. We expect these to become
major revenue sources in the coming year, while sales
of our other types of tuner modules are likely to
continue growing steadily. The Group also anticipates
further good progress in the sales of our wireless
solutions, including wireless speaker systems.
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Since 2007, the Group has been contracted by the
iBiquity Digital Corporation, an American company, to
develop the tuner modules for HD Radio to satisfy
demand in the terrestrial-based American digital audio
market. We expect to begin generating revenue from
HD Radio during the first half of 2008, and we will
continue to nurture this product segment so that it will
become a major income source for the Group in the
near future. We also expect our GPS engines to
generate satisfactory revenues from 2008 onwards.

The Group increased our investment of resources into
research and development efforts to the equivalent of
5.7% of turnover in 2007; and we intend to maintain
our research and development budget at this level
during the coming year. This reflects our long-term
commitment to enhancing the quality and scope of our
products. It also empowers us to meet our customers’
ever-changing demands in the digital era. Aside from
investing in research and development, we will also
invest in new equipment and automated production
lines to enhance our efficiency and production capacity.

While we embark on developing new products, the
Group will continue to manage our finances prudently,
and keep a close watch on costs. We will also remain
constantly on the lookout for fresh opportunities that
will enable us to ensure the long-term sustainable
growth and expansion of our business.

BT EF LR - EB AYiBiquity Digital Corporation
EHAEBEIY  BEHDWSHMARLSREAR Rk
UHEAFNEEABSEMSHTFR - AEEEHR
R N\F L FHANHDI S E BRI - MAEER
BEETEAERDI  FEXNARAEEBTAGRHE
BWATR - AEERTEHGPS3IERI A T \FH
IR RIB A U aR o

AEBEEMERETHRELRAE  AEREBEEFN
TTLFNEERST% MAKEEENRFMHRT Lt
KFHMTNRFAERE - WRRAKEREAERERER

BREMBRANRERD - REBE RS E U BIHEK
MREPTHBENTEE - RRENMARMEN, » K
SEEMBRERFTRELABDLEER  ABEFRER
EERE °
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EAEEABREEANFSELERLBERER

HEEFEBEMR AT Kwang Sung Electronics H.K.Co. Limited

17



18

CEO’s Report 1TRABRBRES

Corporate Social Responsibility

As a public company, the Group has been actively
fulfilling its corporate social responsibility by protecting
the interest of all stakeholders of the Company, the
Company itself, and the society and environment.
During the year, the Company donated a total of
HK$1,680,000 (2006: HK$1,560,000) to charities to
promote the well-being of the needy. It also continued
to make sure its products conform to the European
Union’s environmental protection guidelines including
the Directive on the Restriction of the use of certain
Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic
Equipment on manufacturing activities.

Caring about the health and work safety of its staff, in
addition to providing adequate training to all its
managers and employees, the Group also maintains
appropriate safety systems and effective control to
minimize staff exposure to potentially hazardous
materials or adverse work conditions. The Group also
ensures employees enjoy equal opportunities. It does
not tolerate any form of harassment or discrimination
in respect of employment and occupation in its bid to
provide a fair work environment to its employees.

Appreciation

On behalf of the management, | wish to thank our
customers, suppliers, business associates and
shareholders for their support. | would also like to
express my special thanks to our staff for their
invaluable service and contribution last year.

Yang Jai Sung
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 8 April 2008
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CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company strives to attain high standards of
corporate governance for enhancing shareholder value
and stakeholders interests. The corporate governance
principles of the Company emphasis a quality board of
directors, effective internal control, stringent disclosure
practices, an ethical corporate culture and
accountability to all stakeholders.

ARBENEZRKFNERER  EMBEARRE
BEMANZHEBEE 2#E - IRANEERERR
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ATTENDANCE RECORD FOR THE BOARD
AND BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS IN 2007

The number of Board and board committee meetings
attended by each director for the year ended 31
December 2007

(No. of meetings attended/held)

CEERLFESERESZEEE RO HERHE

=+t

—A —
FEAH

BE_TTLF+ ALEFESEEMLEE
S8

FEREEZER

FHLEBITRE)

Audit Remuneration Executive
Board Committee Committee Committee
EEg BEREEE FMEEg BITEEE
Non-executive director FHTES
Mr. Yang Ho Sung REEELE 4/4 2/2 n/a n/a
i A i
Executive directors BITES
Mr. Yang Jai Sung REERE 4/4 n/a 3/3 77
T A
Mr. Kim Sun Cheol SERRE 4/4 n/a n/a 717
i i A
Mr. Woo Nam Jin BEELE 3/4 n/a n/a 717
T A i A
Mr. Lee Kyu Young (note 1) TEREE (GED) 3/3 n/a n/a 5/5
T A T A
Independent non-executive BIYFHITES
directors
Dr. Kim Chung Kweon SEREELT 4/4 2/2 3/3 n/a
i A
Dr. Han Byung Joon BREEL 4/4 2/2 3/3 n/a
i@ A
Mr. Kim Chan Su SEKRKE 4/4 2/2 3/3 n/a
T iE
Note: s

(1) Mr. Lee Kyu Young was appointed as an executive
director of the Company and a member of the
Executive Committee on 17 April 2007. Subsequent
to his appointments, there were 3 Board Meetings
and 5 Executive Committee Meetings held during the
year ended 31 December 2007.

Set out below are the summarised key components of

corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company’s overall management is vested in its
board of directors (the “Board”), which up to the latest
practicable date comprises seven members, coming
from diverse businesses and professional backgrounds
as shown in biographical details set out on pages 29
to 31 in this annual report. The Board comprises non-
executive director Mr. Yang Ho Sung (Chairman),
executive directors Mr. Yang Jai Sung, Mr. Lee Kyu
Young and Mr. Woo Nam Jin, and independent non-
executive directors Dr. Kim Chung Kweon, Dr. Han
Byung Joon and Mr. Kim Chan Su.

The Board meets in person at least four times annually
to review business development and overall strategic
policies. The attendance record of individual board
members during the year set out in the table on page
20 of this report.

To facilitate the operation of the Board, the Board has
a schedule of matters reserved for its approval. The
specific responsibilities reserved for the Board include:
setting the Group’s strategy and dividend policy,
approving budgets, reviewing operational and financial
performance, approving major investments and
divestments, reviewing the Group’s systems of internal
controls, ensuring appropriate management
development and succession plans in place, approving
appointments of and remuneration policy for directors
and other senior executives, approving corporate social
responsibility policies and ensuring effective
communication with shareholders.

For the financial reporting accountability, the Board
has an ultimate responsibility for preparing the financial
statements. In preparing the financial statements, the
generally accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong
have been adopted; appropriate accounting policies
have been used and applied consistently; and
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates have
been made. Moreover, the Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
which may cast significant doubt over the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly,
the Board has continued to adopt the going concern
basis in preparing the financial statements.

Exg
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As part of good corporate governance practice, a
number of board committees have been established.
These committees include three corporate governance
related committees namely Executive Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee as well
as an ad hoc Independent Board Committee for
advising on matters in relation to the continuing
connected transactions. Each committee operates
within defined terms of reference; these terms of
reference are posted on the Company’s website at
www.kse.com.hk. Board committees report regularly to
the Board about their work and findings.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated certain authorities and
responsibilities to the executive directors, including the
development of strategic plans for consideration by
the Board, implementation of the strategies and policies
of the Group as determined by the Board, monitoring
of the operating and financial results against plans
and budgets, guiding the Company in various corporate
affairs. The Executive Committee, formed by all the
executive directors and chaired by the chief executive
officer, meets from time to time when committee
chairman requires.

During the year, the Executive Committee met seven
times with the attendance record of individual
committee members set out in the table on page 20 of
this report.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee of the Company
comprises three independent non-executive directors
namely Dr. Han Byung Joon (Chairman), Dr. Kim Chung
Kweon and Mr. Kim Chan Su, and one executive
director namely Mr. Yang Jai Sung.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee met
three times with the attendance record of individual
committee members set out in the table on page 20 of
this report.
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The committee’s principal responsibilities are reviewing
remuneration packages of directors and senior
management and making recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration structure. It also regularly
reviews and guides the formulation of the Group’s
remuneration policy for directors and senior
management attributable to performance-driven
compensation commitment as well as market trend and
industry norms.

No director takes part in any discussion about his or
her own remuneration.

During the year, Remuneration Committee formulated
and adopted the Group’s employment policy,
nomination policy, remuneration policy, training and
development policy and communication policy and
reviewed remuneration packages for directors and
senior management.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a separate nomination
committee. However, the nomination and appointment
of new directors would be administered by the
Remuneration Committee under the Company’s
adopted director nomination policy regarding the
selection criteria and evaluation processes.

The policy’s objective is to ensure that the Board is
properly constituted with a balanced mix of skills,
qualifications and experiences to meet its fiduciary
obligations to the Company and its shareholders as
well as to face the Company’s current and emerging
operating and strategic challenges and opportunities.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises three
independent non-executive directors namely Mr. Kim
Chan Su (Chairman), Dr. Kim Chung Kweon and Dr.
Han Byung Joon, and one non-executive director
namely Mr. Yang Ho Sung.

During the year, the Audit Committee met twice with
the external auditors with no executive directors
present. The complete attendance record of individual
committee members set out in the table on page 20 of
this report.
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The committee’s principal responsibilities are
monitoring the integrity of financial reporting, reviewing
the internal control and risk management systems, and
reviewing the corporate governance of the Company.

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the
2006 annual report and accounts as well as the 2007
interim report and accounts, had oversight of the
financial reporting and audit processes, reviewed the
Group’s financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems, agreed the scope of internal
control review for 2007, discussed internal control
review report, conducted discussions with the external
auditors on financial reporting, compliance, and
reported all relevant matters to the Board.

AUDITORS

The financial reporting responsibilities of the auditors
are set out on pages 53 to 54 of this annual report.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the fees
paid/payable to the auditors in respect of audit and
non-audit services provided by the auditors to the
Group were as follows:

TEERBES

ZESIEREREEARAPHREZ TEM - B
M B & T'ﬁ&H’“*ﬁ? ST ENRNYN TZm%aié(’

RER BZZESCEHN T NFFHRMKRBEE
ZTELFHHBENRRE  TEEVBRERERE
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WA mE  ENERBEI MRS - ETRAETR
A RERMEESERMAEBEIE -

7% - 4:1]
BB 2 MR M E AN A FIRESIELLA ©

REE-_ZTZLF+_A=+—HIEFE BxRHMMA
AEBERMZBNIFRBRE 20 N BAN TR EED
ERWMT :

Nature of services AR 7% 14 &
HK$°000
FAET
Audit services % B R 7% 733
Non-audit services IEZ EUR 7
Interim review i Hi 28 180
Taxation and other services i 18 N A b BR 75 1,667
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INDEPENDENT BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board is committed to seeking the best interests
for the shareholders of the Company. To support this
purpose, an ad hoc independent committee of the
Board (the “Independent Board Committee”) formed
by Dr. Han Byung Joon, Dr. Kim Chung Kweon and
chaired by Mr. Kim Chan Su, would be responsible
for, when it is necessary, reviewing matters in relation
to the continuing connected transactions of the Group
and advising comments on whether the transactions
are fair, reasonable and in the interests of the Company
and shareholders. All members of the Independent
Board Committee are independent non-executive
directors of the Company.

THE SEPARATE ROLES OF THE CHAIRMAN
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The division of responsibilities between the Chairman
of the Board, Mr. Yang Ho Sung, and the Chief
Executive Officer, Mr. Yang Jai Sung, is clearly defined
and has been approved by the Board. The Chairman
provides leadership for the Board, ensures the
effectiveness of the Board and oversees the corporate
development; while the Chief Executive Officer, as head
of the executive directorate, is responsible for
managing the business development and strategic
planning of the Group.

Their separate roles reinforce the continuous
enhancement of the Group’s corporate governance in
terms of corporate fairness, transparency and
accountability.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ INDEPENDENCE

There are no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship(s) among members of the
Board except that Mr. Yang Jai Sung is the younger
brother of Mr. Yang Ho Sung.

The directors are given access to independent
professional advice at the Group’s expense, when the
directors deem it is necessary in order for them to
carry out their responsibilities.

BYESZES®
EXERNERARFBRZ&ENZD - KEWBF
ARRERUFRBUEZTZEQ([(BUESFEZES])
REBRERNEEL 2 ERBIMEFTIFEzZSBA
Tt EERER  BERSEABAKERERERS
ZEE UIRXFEERT  AENMHRAFREBRRE
BEMaEmERER - BYEFZE@2HMKNEH AN
NAVBIYIFATESE -

EDERRITEARBAE

EZgIFREERLERITRARREEREMAZE
EEBRED YO EEFEME - TFARAFEES
T EFNEFOCANEEREBLEERE  MITRA

=

BRITESZE  BEEREASEEBERLRRKSE

g -

BEROBEE -—TRANURTY  SEAERBEEERR
Al EER -
EERESEZBELH

BRREEERERREEREZRI  EFEREHLE
% %% KEIHEMEKR HEBRER -

HEFRRUASKBEUBEXEMZIERABBEITR
FCHE FRERBAKREX -

HEEFEBEMR AT Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

25



26

Corporate Governance Report E¥EQHES

The Board also advocates the participation of non-
executive director and independent non-executive
directors in board committees to safeguard objectivity
and independence.

Non-executive directors are appointed for specific
terms. Mr. Yang Ho Sung has his appointment with
the Company as non-executive director renewed
effective 1 March 2007 for another two years, and Dr.
Kim Chung Kweon, Dr. Han Byung Joon and Mr. Kim
Chan Su, have their appointments with the Company
as independent non-executive directors renewed
effective 11 October 2006 for another two years, all
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election of their
directorship in the Company as set in the Company’s
Articles of Association.

The Company has received, from each of the
independent non-executive directors, a confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers that all the independent
non-executive directors are independent.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for reviewing the effectiveness
of the internal control system of the Group. The scope
of the review is determined and recommended by the
Audit Committee and approved by the Board annually.
The review covers all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls and risks
management functions. The internal control review
function reports directly to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. Regular internal control review reports are
circulated to the Audit Committee members and the
Board in accordance with the approved scope.

During the year, the Audit Committee has kept under
review the effectiveness of the internal control system
and has reported regularly to the Board. The Audit
Committee is satisfied that the internal control system
maintained by the Group is sufficient to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the
Group’s assets are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition, transactions are
properly authorised and proper accounting records are
maintained.
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The Board, through the Audit Committee, has
conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
Company’s system of internal control in the year of
2007, and the Board confirms that the provision C.2.1
of Code on Corporate Practices has been complied
with and no finding of a material nature requires the
attention of shareholders.

COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
CODE

The Company is committed to achieving high standards
of corporate governance so as to ensure better
transparency and protection of shareholders’ interest.
The Company has complied with the code provisions
of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the
“Corporate Governance Code”) in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the year ended 31 December 2007 except
for the deviation of code provision E.1.2.

The code provision E.1.2 of the Corporate Governance
Code provides that the Chairman of the Board should
attend the annual general meeting of the Company.
Due to other business commitments, Mr. Yang Ho
Sung, the Chairman of the Board who resides in Korea,
was unable to attend the annual general meeting of
the Company held on 18 May 2007 in Hong Kong.
This constitutes a deviation from the code provision
E.1.2 of the Corporate Governance Code.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company, having made specific enquiry, confirms
that all directors complied throughout the year with the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. The relevant employees who,
because of their office in the Company, are likely to
be in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information, have been requested to comply with the
provisions of the Model Code.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining
effective communications with shareholders. Annual
reports and interim reports provide shareholders with
comprehensive information of the Group’s operational
and financial performances; while general meetings
offer a platform for shareholders to state and exchange
views with the Board directly.

The management communicates continually with
analysts and institutional investors and provides them
with up-to-date and comprehensive information
regarding the Company’s development. The Company
practices timely dissemination of information and makes
sure its website www.kse.com.hk contains the most
current information, including annual reports, interim
reports, announcements and press releases, and is
updated in a timely manner to ensure transparency.
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Directors and Senior Management EEkEEBEE AR

YANG Ho Sung
REER

Mr. YANG Ho Sung, aged 59, is the chairman and a
non-executive director of the Company. He is mainly
responsible for providing management advice on the
corporate development of the Group. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in architectural engineering from Hanyang
University in Korea. He gained 30 years of experience in
the electronics industry as a director in Kwang Sung
Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Kwang Sung Korea”) and 25 years
of experience as a representative director of Samkor
Electronics Co., Ltd. Since 1992, he has taken charge of
the daily operation and management in Kwang Sung Korea
and was appointed as its representative director. He joined
the Group in 2002. Mr. Yang Ho Sung is the elder brother
of Mr. Yang Jai Sung.

REERE 59 REARAZEERIENTESZ T2
BEAEASEZOXER ERHEESR - BN ABREE
BABZETESELTEM NEFITEA=TFLR A
HERAEHALEEF ((BEAXLE]) cEEREHE=R
EFIRREEZ_TREF-B-NWN_F RAEEHE
REZBEEERER URZEARREF - BRN_F
ToFEMAREE - RRHERER/RHEELE AR -

CEO & EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
THAERRYTES

YANG Jai Sung

REE

Mr. YANG Jai Sung, aged 48, is the chief executive
officer and an executive director of the Company. Mr.
Yang is also the representative director at Shenzhen
Kwang Sung Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Kwang
Sung”). He is primarily responsible for the overall
corporate strategies and business development of the
Group in addition to leading the Group’s management.
Mr. Yang holds a bachelor’s degree in law from Yonsei
University in Korea. Prior to joining the Group in 1991,
he worked in Daewoo Heavy Industries and Machinery
Co., Ltd. for 9 years and has extensive experience in
the electronic component industry.

REERLE 485 ARRIZITHAHFNTES - B%E
ETERIIAEEFERAB(IFRIKLE]) Z2HRRESE -
FIBREASEZEBOERBREBER  LEER
SEMEERE REAFABRBEEHARSEZRELTBM -
R=AN—FMARERR  REEATETEERNF -
EEFLIHEHRARZER -
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HITES

LEE Kyu Young

FTER

Mr. LEE Kyu Young, aged 45, is the
executive vice president, an executive
director and the recently appointed chief
operating officer of the Company. He is
mainly responsible for international
marketing, new business development
and strategic planning of the Group. He
holds a bachelor’s degree in electronic
engineering from Kwangwoon University
in Korea. He has over 19 years of
experience in world-renowned
international companies including LG
Information & Communication and
Hewlett Packard, specialized in satellite
and wireless communication. He joined
the Group in 2006.

FEREE 455 AQFEITEE
WITES  ROEZTAAAREER
E-HAERREBME  BRME
% RAEB RS - HIFHER
HEKBETIRELEN - HEES
B B % QR B ELG Information &
Communication } Hewlett Packard® &
B cHEBENRESEBMIEES
BBETNFLER - BRZZZRNFNA
KEH -

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited X2

WOO Nam Jin
BEY

Mr. WOO Nam Jin, aged 53, is the chief
marketing officer and an executive
director of the Company. He is
responsible for formulating and directing
the Group’s sales and marketing plans
and policies strategically as well as
overseeing sales and marketing
functions of the Group. He holds a
bachelor’'s degree in electronic
engineering from Chung-Ang University
in Korea. He has over 28 years of
experience in sales and marketing of
electronic products. He joined the Group
in 2004.
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KIM Sun Cheol
SEH

Mr. KIM Sun Cheol, aged 53, was
the chief operating officer and an
executive director of the Company as
well as a director of Shenzhen Kwang
Sung. He was mainly responsible for
managing the Group’s factories in the
PRC. He graduated from Inha
Technical College in Korea with a
degree in chemical engineering. Prior
to his directorship in Shenzhen
Kwang Sung, he has gained 22 years
of experience in Kwang Sung Korea.
He joined the Group in 2000.
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Directors and Senior Management EERSEEE AR

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

BYFHTES
HAN Byung Joon
BRE

Dr. HAN Byung Joon, aged 49, has been appointed
as independent non-executive director of the Company
since October 2002. He holds a bachelor’s degree in
engineering from Hanyang University, Korea, a
master's degree in engineering from Tennessee
Technological University, a master's degree of
philosophy from Columbia University, and a doctor of
philosophy from Columbia University, U.S.A. He has
over 23 years of experience in semiconductor research
and product development in IBM, AT&T Bell
Laboratories, Anam Semiconductor, Inc. He is now
executive vice president and chief technology officer
of STATS ChipPAC, Ltd. which is a leading service
provider of semiconductor design, assembly, test and
distribution solutions and traded in Singapore Stock
Exchange.

BRBREL 5 BE_ZT_ETAREZS Eﬁa
ARABUFHITES - RSEEREEGRETIRE

218 Tennessee Technological University Ui
SELSM - S TAREZELI - JREE
%Tﬁthiﬁ/‘\?ﬁ%ﬁiﬁu &Eiﬁ’?ﬁﬁﬁ&éﬁ
FEREER - T=FL%  LEBRBM - AT&T
Bell Laboratories 2 Anam Semiconductor, Inc. © 1% F
Ail A STATS ChipPAC, Ltd.2 8I1T B A% ki i &
& MR R —HEATEERT K BIH
RETARZEER  TRIMEESRR M LT -

KIM Chung Kweon
SIERE

Dr. KIM Chung Kweon, aged 52, has been
appointed as independent non-executive director of
the Company since October 2002. He holds a
bachelor's degree in geology from Seoul National
University, Korea, a master's degree in business
administration and a master’s degree in accounting
from University of Washington, U.S.A. He also
completed his doctorate degree in accounting at the
University of Pittsburgh, U.S.A. Dr. Kim is a member
of the Audit Committee of the Company which
monitors the financial reporting function of the Group.
He has lectured at the University of Pittsburgh,
U.S.A., taught at The Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology, and is now an Associate
Dean at College of Business Administration in Ewha
Womans University, Korea.

STRML 525 H-TT-5TAREZEA
FAABTERAES  GEARBEAARAL
WEBELEL I RERFAAASIASES
BiBuREBELAG - GAREAIAEA
BEREH B TR - SR EAARNENEAR
WA AEEARERAEE  HBEREE -
BYREANGEREAY  FEABARRAR
£5 BARERLATASMERBAEE -

KIM Chan Su
&%

Mr. KIM Chan Su, aged 40, has been appointed
as independent non-executive director of the
Company since September 2004. He holds a
bachelor's degree in economics from Yonsei
University in Korea and is a Certified Public
Accountant in Korea. He had worked as an auditor
in Samil Accounting Corporation,
PricewaterhouseCoopers in Korea for over 12
years and currently have been providing tax and
accounting advisory services as professional
accountant in Hong Kong.

SHREE 405 BE-ZTNENAREZT
BERARBUFNIES - HHBEATHABE
BEELEN - TABHAESHH - KRERER
L E5k B st 2 7% f7.2 Samil Accounting
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
KIM Han Kyu

Mr. KIM Han Kyu, aged 53, is the director of
Manufacturing Division of the Group and a director of
Shenzhen Kwang Sung. He is mainly responsible for
managing the Group’s factories in the PRC. He holds
a bachelor’s degree in industrial engineering from Seoul
National University in Korea. Prior to his directorship
in Shenzhen Kwang Sung, he has gained over 27 years
of experience in production control, quality control,
strategic planning, purchase, and administration mainly
at LG Siltron. He joined the Group in 2007.

LIM Jung Bum

Mr. LIM Jung Bum, aged 46, is the director of Digital
Multimedia Division of the Group. He is responsible
for the overall business operations of digital multimedia
products in the Group. He holds a bachelor’s degree
in science from Dong-A University in Korea. He has
over 21 years of experience in electronic component
development. He joined the Group in 2003.

KIM Choon Gyum

Mr. KIM Choon Gyum, aged 50, is the director of
System Division of the Group. He is responsible for
overall business operations of the wireless solutions
in the Group. He holds a bachelor’s degree majoring
electronic engineering from Inha University in Korea.
Prior to joining the Group, he gained over 22 years of
experience in electronics companies including Maxon
Electronics and Motorola Korea, specialized in RF
products including cordless phones, mobile phones and
Bluetooth products. He joined the Group in 2008.

JANG Dong Jun

Mr. JANG Dong Jun, aged 51, is a director of the Coil
Division of the Group. He is responsible for the
research and development of the Group’s RF coils,
transformer and antenna products. He graduated from
Cheong Il Technical High School in Korea. He has
over 32 years of experience in research in electronic
industry including 24 years of experience in developing
RF coil , transformer and antenna products in Kwang
Sung Korea. He joined the Group in 2005.
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JO Jung Ho

Mr. JO Jung Ho, aged 43, is the principal engineer
and head of China research and development centre.
He is responsible for the research and development of
the Group’s RF module products. He graduated from
Gumi National Electronics Technical High School in
Korea. Prior to joining the Group, he gained over 24
years of experience in electronic industry including 10
years of experience in developing tuners and unit
electronic components in Kwang Sung Korea. He joined
the Group in 2005.

SEO Pan Dong

Mr. SEO Pan Dong, aged 56, is a principal engineer of
RF Module Division of the Group. He is responsible
for the research and development of the RF Module
Division in Korea R&D Centre. He holds a bachelor’s
degree majoring electronic engineering from Pusan
National University in Korea. Prior to joining the Group,
he gained 26 years of experience in LG Innotek,
specialized in designing and developing home, car and
portable audio tuners, He joined the Group in 2007.

SUNG Soo Earn

Mr. SUNG Soo Earn, aged 50, is the general manager
of R&D Planning & Management Team of the Group.
He is responsible for overall R&D planning and control
of the Group. He holds a bachelor’'s degree majoring
electronics and communications engineering from
Kwangwoon University in Korea. Prior to joining the
Group, he gained over 23 years of experience in
developing electronic devices such as PA modules and
PA MMIC, and RF modules mainly from LG Innotek.
He joined the Group in 2007.
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CHOW Kam Keung, Albert

Mr. CHOW Kam Keung, Albert, aged 44, is the group
financial controller of the Group. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the Group’s finance and
accounting matters, administrative operation and
internal control. He also supports the board of directors
in formulating strategic plans and corporate policies.
He holds a bachelor’'s degree in accounting and
management information system and a master’s degree
in accounting from the University of Hawaii in the
United States. He is a Fellow of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and has over 19 years experience in financial reporting
and management. He joined the Group in 2000.

HONG Sang Joon

Mr. HONG Sang Joon, aged 39, is the treasurer of the
Group. He mainly supervises the Group’s finance,
accounting, treasury, and investor relations. Mr. Hong
holds a bachelor’s degree majoring in Chinese
language and Chinese literature and minoring in
business administration from Yonsei University in Korea
and a master’s degree in business administration from
the University of Hong Kong. He is a CFA Charterholder
and FRM Certified having over 13 years of experience
in investment, restructuring, strategic planning and
finance from Hansol group companies and the Group.
He joined the Group in 2002.

SIN Lai Lan

Ms. SIN Lai Lan, aged 40, is the company secretary of
the Group. She is responsible for corporate compliance
matters and participates in the development of
corporate affairs, and the enhancement of corporate
governance practice of the Company. She holds a
bachelor (honours) degree from The University of
Western Ontario and a master’s degree from University
of Guelph in economics in Canada. She is an associate
member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. Ms. Sin has over 11 years’
company secretarial experience gained from legal firms
and main board issuers. She joined the Group in 2002.
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Report of the Directors EEg®REE

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual
report together with the audited financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company are the
manufacture and sale of electronic components. The
principal activities and other particulars of the
subsidiaries are set out in note 14 to the financial
statements. An analysis of the Group’s performance
for the year by business and geographical segments
is set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and
purchases attributable to the major customers and
suppliers respectively during the financial year is as
follows:

EZgo NERHE_FTTLF+ _A=ZTHLFE
MEBRLEELMBERR2ZE -

FEEK

KRR T BEBRABEEREEEFLH - WBRARZ
FTEEBLEMFBEHRATEBRERMT14 - REBEBLF
ERBREEXEBRIE DT 2 EERRHTN AT FHRE
MsFE12 o

FTREFRHERD

RAMBRFEER  BERASEIERFR RHER D HIEAEN
SEHEBRMBERZIENDT ¢

Percentage of
the Group’s total

HAREEAET DL
Sales Purchases
HE BE
The largest customer SYNYE 24%
Five largest customers in aggregate AREF B 49%
The largest supplier &AL ER 15%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate T K 8 7 48 A 27%

Kwang Sung Electronics Co., Ltd. (“Kwang Sung
Korea”), which is a substantial shareholder of the
Company and beneficially owned by certain directors
and their associates, is one of the customers and
suppliers of the Group. Further details are set out in
the sections “Directors’ Interests in Contracts” and
“Connected Transactions” in the Report of the
Directors.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year
have the directors, their associates or any shareholder
of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had any interest in these major customers and
suppliers.
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Report of the Directors EEg R & E

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2007 and the state of the Company’s and the Group’s
affairs as at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 55 to 144 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of HK1.5 cents per share (2006:
HKO.7 cents per share), was paid on 12 October 2007.
The directors now recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK1.4 cents per share (2006: HK1.1 cents
per share) in respect of the year ended 31 December
2007 to the shareholders on the register of members
on 23 May 2008.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and
the Company during the year are set out in note 24 to
the financial statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group
during the year amounted to HK$1,680,000 (2006:
HK$1,560,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment
during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SECURITIES IN ISSUE

During the year, the Company newly issued 280,000
ordinary shares upon exercising of share options by
option participants. Overall, as at 31 December 2007,
there were 313,580,000 ordinary shares of the
Company in issue with outstanding share options of
16,220,000 shares and 1,000,000 shares with exercise
prices of HK$1.294 and HK$1.666 respectively per
share.

Details of movements in share capital of the Company
during the year, together with the reasons therefor,
are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

=
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FAZ+=A%VREEMIREINEEZ_TZLF
TZA=ZT—HAEFERAREERI4BIW(ZEES
F o FRAAEBW) -

&
FRARRBRRAEEFREZEHFHITHN UMK T
24 -

B
AEERFRNZEEREMIBIA1,680,0008 T (==
LT XF 1,560,000 T) °

Mk~ BERRE

ME BELRBRBZEHFRHRYHHREMF13 -
REREZRITES
FA - RERE2EEBRE TR ARBESHET
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors during the financial year and up to the
date of this report were:

Non-executive director:

Mr. Yang Ho Sung (Chairman)

Executive directors:

Mr. Yang Jai Sung

Mr. Kim Sun Cheol (resigned on 1 April 2008)
Mr. Woo Nam Jin

Mr. Lee Kyu Young (appointed on 17 April 2007)

Independent non-executive directors:

Dr. Kim Chung Kweon
Dr. Han Byung Joon
Mr. Kim Chan Su

In accordance with Article 101 of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Mr. Kim Chan Su, Dr. Kim
Chung Kweon and Dr. Han Byung Joon shall retire
from the Board by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has an unexpired service
contract which is not determinable by the Company or
any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment
of compensation, other than normal statutory
obligations.
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Report of the Directors EEg®R&EE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2007, the interests and short
positions of the directors and chief executive of the
Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ”)) as recorded
in the register required to be kept under section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code (collectively
“discloseable interests”) were as follows:

EERTHRARRKRSG - HERORESF 2EEZR
KB

R-ZZELF+-_A=1+—8 RESEFLHEBHIZE
B2 ATHENECMAE » HREFRETARAR
AIREBMARZMERARE (MR FL 28R -
ARRREBES RITHRARN AR R S0 E AR BEE
(E& REHMPEERIFEXVER) 2B - HERD RME
SHREZERIAR (RBIATRERSD BT

(i) Interests in Issued Shares of the Company (i) EARCRITROER
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
SREBIBIZEER
Interest of Equity Total number
Beneficial controlled  derivatives of shares % of total
owner corporations (note 2) held issued shares
g =)
TEHEE fTETR BB BTkRH
Name of directors EEpg ERERA ZER (f7£2) R EH BEAL
Mr. Yang Jai Sung PEENRE 147,700,000 59,500,000 - 207,200,000 66.07%
(note 1)
i)
Mr. Kim Sun Cheol SEHEE - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.31%
Mr. Woo Nam Jin BEPEE - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.31%
Notes: Mt -

(1) Mr. Yang Jai Sung and his relatives are
approximately interested in 79.5% of the issued
share capital of Kwang Sung Korea and
therefore Mr. Yang Jai Sung is deemed or
taken to be interested in these ordinary shares
which are beneficially owned by Kwang Sung
Korea for the purpose of the SFO.

(2) These represented interests of options granted
to directors under the share option scheme to
subscribe for shares of the Company. Further
details are set out in the section “Share option
scheme” below.

(1) MR REERAERERBHEE BELES BT
PR 2 8979.5% Bk - AL ELEE 77 R TR R G M
FOREEREBERABRAEABEE

EmfiA % ERD 2 e

(2 ZERDERBEBEEFIETESRBAR
AR 2 D - - PHEBRRN T
Pt &) — & -
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(i) Interests in Underlying Shares

The directors and chief executive of the
Company have been granted options under the
Company’s share option scheme, details of
which are set out in the section “Share option
scheme” below.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2007, none
of the directors and the chief executive of the Company
or any of their spouses or, children under eighteen
years of age had any discloseable interests.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 16
June 2003 whereby the directors of the Company are
authorised, at their discretion, to invite employees,
directors, consultants or advisors of the Group, to take
up options to subscribe for shares of the Company.
The purpose of this scheme is to provide incentives
and rewards to employees and eligible persons for
their contributions to the Group. The share option
scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of ten
years ending on 15 June 2013, after which no further
options can be granted. The exercise price of each
share option is the highest of (i) the nominal value of
the shares; (ii) the closing price of the shares on the
Stock Exchange on the date of grant; and (iii) the
average closing price of the shares on the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. The options are exercisable
progressively between one to three years from the date
of grant and will expire at the end of a period to be
notified by the Board to each option holder upon the
grant of option, and in any event, such period shall not
exceed ten years from the date of grant.
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The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the share option scheme
shall not exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time. Subject always to the
above overall limit, the directors may grant options
under the share option scheme, generally and without
further authority, in respect of such number of shares
which may be issued upon exercise of all options to
be granted under the share option scheme not
exceeding 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 18 May 2005, being the date passing
the resolution regarding the refreshment of general limit
of options. For the purpose of calculating the above,
options lapsed in accordance with the share option
scheme shall not be counted.

The total number of ordinary shares available for issue
under the share option scheme as at 31 December
2007 was 31,358,000 shares which represented 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company at 31
December 2007. In respect of the maximum entitlement
of each participant under the scheme, the total number
of ordinary shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1%
of the Company’s ordinary shares in issue, unless
approved by the shareholders in general meeting.

RITEMERBEBRET ISR O ERTERBRERA
RBETZENERERZIFBEARTATHEEITR
RK230% - E—EHETUNLRRBZBERT  EFGA
E—RUERTBEE - SEREBR TR OBERE MY
Bein 8 B RINTERIBIEBERT 8 2 Pr B RE A i Al A
BITZBRE ETEBBARFAR_ZTTRFAAT/NA
(NEFBRE-—RRBIRBZRBB AL 2HTR
RKZ10% > it E LAl BEME @ RIFEREE
MABMzBERESTEFAEZS -

RIZBEZLF+-A=+—H BREGSITAHET
ZEBR A R31,358,0000 (k) - HER -TTLF
TZA=+—AARRBAEHEITRAZI0% hELLH
ERFETZEBLRME - ERNEF+ _EARER
TERTREEZBERE(BFDTE - FHEEHARITRE
ZBRE) BETEMBITERKETEBRES - I
HBBARRCETERRZ1%  HEERRRBRRKRE &
B E RIERI R -
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As at 31 December 2007, the directors and employees
of the Group and certain eligible persons had the
following interests in options to subscribe for shares
of the Company granted at nominal consideration under
the share option scheme of the Company (market value
per share at 31 December 2007: HK$3.35). The options
are unlisted. Each share option gives the option holder
the right to subscribe for one ordinary share of HK$0.1
each of the Company.

No. of share options

AEBEZTHREERITMEEBATRERR R ERE
AEUSRBAREEREAURERRRR D 2 ERE -
R-ZEE+LF+_A=Z+—H FEEHEEUTHEZE R
“EELF+_A=+—A8KRME: 3.35%8 L) - BE
IELET BHERER TERERSSAEINRER
NEFBREEIAB T ZEBIR—K -

(note 3)
EREHE
(Kit3)
Outstanding on  Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding on Option Exercise Market value per
1 January during during 31 December exercise price per share at date
2007 the year the year 2007  Date of grant period  share of grant
HK$ HKS$
R-ERLE
R-ERLE tZh
Category or 28% -B-H =t-A g8  ARLBHZ
Name of participant ~ ERIGH% HATRE  ERAE  EREAXN HRTR RUEE BREGEE RE BRWE
BT o
Executive directors YrEs
Mr. Kim Sun Cheol SEELE 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 7July2003  1July2004t0  1.294 1.25
. 30 June 2008
tAtH ZEEEE
tA-A%
ZEEN\E
~AZTH
Mr. Woo Nam Jin BEYAE 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 6May 2004 1May2005t0 1666 1,63
ZEEEE 30 April 2009
LARH ZERRE
nA-A%
ZEENE
MA=1H
Employees & 13,800,000 280,000 2,900,000 12,520,000 7July 2003 1July2004t0  1.29%4 1.25
(note 4) (note 5) —3%= 30 June 2008
(Pzt4) (Ftsts) tAtH ZE3EEE
tA-A%
ZEE)\E
~AZTH
Other eligible persons  EfAE#AL 4,600,000 - - 2,700,000  7July2003 1July 2004t 1.204 1.25
(note 5) “5%- 30 June 2008
(Ftsts) tAtH ZE3IEE
tA-A%
ZEE)\E
~AZTH
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Notes:

(1) The options granted to the directors are registered
under the names of the directors who are also the
beneficial owners.

(2) The maximum percentage of the share options being
exercisable is determined in stages as follows:

30%
another 30%
another 40%

On or after 1st year anniversary
On or after 2nd year anniversary
On or after 3rd year anniversary

(3) Number of share options refers to the number of
underlying shares in the Company covered by the
options under the share option scheme.

(4) The 2,200,000 and 700,000 share options separately
held by two resigned employees lapsed on 31 January
2007 and 29 March 2007 respectively.

(5) During the year, 1,900,000 share options were
transferred from other eligible person to employee in
category under the 2003 share option scheme due to
an option holder’s service transfer from being a
consultant for the Company to a full time employee.

Information on the accounting policy for share options
granted and the weighted average value per option is
provided in note 1(m)(ii) and note 22 to the financial
statements respectively.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year
was the Company or its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors of the Company
or any of their spouses or children under eighteen years
of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company or any
other body corporate.

G

() BEFEFBREDAEEIALEE  TRSNAR
HEAA ©

() BEBEIBRETITEZESHHLMT -
R-BFEARZE 30%
RREFEARL & 550 30%
REEFEARZE 250 40%

(8) BEEZRBEBRESITERESRZARFREEK

{/‘\ o

(4) MAEBES - A& 8% %62,200,000%700,00017 i i%
BESHR _ZEALF-—RA=+—RAK-_ZTZLF=A
“thABXRK-

(6) FAG —BEREFREAGAAFREESOHERZRIE
8 - RIE-TT=FEMES - 51,900,000 & &
BHEMEERALTRIETREREER -

ERbERERENEREZ FHEEZEFBERER
7> Bl L B 75 5% MY AE 1 () (i) B P RE 22 ©

B &SN ARBRERMEMNERRRERRNEER
EABRRLEMLE  BEARREFKBEF RSB
HRWTN\RZFRABEARRBSAEAEMEAE
BZRMHIEFMIE N -
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2007, the following persons (other
than the directors or chief executive of the Company)
had interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company were as follows:

FERRREMALRRG - HERG 2BE&E KX
B

HER -_ZT+F+-_A=Z+—H BARAEZEFHT
BB THALIRARAZEMD REEROS - %
EARRRBREES R EKHFEIIEATHTZERL
MErREkEMEAR A ZERIOABWT ¢

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

SREBIBTZEER
% of the
No. of ordinary Nature of issued
shares held interest/Capacity share capital
BEZ ERME/ HERTRG
EER#E 20} BEIE
Substantial shareholders TERE
Madam Kang Mi Young (note 1) ZERELL () 207,200,000 Interest of spouse 66.07%
Bz R
Kwang Sung Electronics Co., Ltd. KASHKES 59,500,000 Beneficial owner 18.97%
EGHEA
Jayhawk China Fund (Cayman), Jayhawk China Fund (Cayman), 64,182,000 Beneficial owner/ 20.46%
Ltd. (“Jayhawk”) Ltd. ([Jayhawk]) Investment manager
ERAA/RERE
Mr. Kent C. McCarthy Mr. Kent C. McCarthy 68,984,000 Interest of controlled 21.99%
(“Mr. McCarthy”) (note 2) ([McCarthy%: 4 |) (fi352) corporations
REGEE EE
Other persons Ht At
Pacific Sun Investment Pacific Sun Investment 28,257,500 Beneficial owner/ 9.01%
Management (HK) Ltd. Management (HK) Ltd. (note 3) Investment manager
(“Pacific Sun”) Sub a/c (TPacific Sun)) ft B F 0 (F33) ExBEAA/RELE
The China Mantou Master Fund The China Mantou Master Fund
UBS AG UBS AG 28,257,500 Prime broker 9.01%
(note 4) TELL
(Fi5t4)
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Notes:

(1) Madam Kang Mi Young is the wife of Mr. Yang Jai
Sung and is deemed to be interested in these ordinary
shares in which Mr. Yang Jai Sung is deemed or taken
to be interested for the purpose of the SFO.

(2) Mr. McCarthy is deemed or taken to be interested in
these ordinary shares through his indirect 100%
control in Jayhawk and Buffalo Jayhawk China Fund.
These interests were duplicated by those beneficially
owned by Jayhawk and Buffalo Jayhawk China Fund.

(3) These shares were held by The China Mantou Master
Fund (the “Fund”). Pacific Sun is the investment
manager of the Fund.

(4) UBS AG is the prime broker of the Fund. These shares
were duplicated by those beneficially owned by the
Fund.

Save as disclosed above, no other interests required
to be recorded in the register kept under section 336
of the SFO have been notified to the Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the directors
of the Company as at the date of this annual report,
the Company has not maintained the prescribed public
float under the Listing Rules. The Company and the
controlling shareholder undertake to consider ways to
resolve the issues relating to the insufficiency of public
float of the Company as soon as possible.

G

(1) EZXRLIRBEEXREZEZT  AEFLHEENM
FORREAREAREELERARARRBRERER
ZHEE B 2 o

(2) McCarthy st 4 i i@ % 7 Jayhawk }2 Buffalo Jayhawk
China Fund$ B 2 100%[# £ 1% | # M #2158 & s R A
BEZEETRR 2R o % 5w B Jayhawk & Buffalo
Jayhawk China FundEz5#E & BER — it °

(3) % % 1% 19 B The China Mantou Master Fund ([ &% |)
#7485 i Pacific SunAE S 2 ELIRE -

(4) UBSAGRHESZIBER - ASBHEESEHES
) Rt

BREXPREESN  ARARLEFSEAEMTECERN
KRB SR AERIIEIIBHRIFEZECMAZ R

° 7

ARBRE

REBEARBAAMREZER  MBAARNRBEFHAR
HoRAFHRAH  ARARRBHF EMRAMREZ
NRFHRE - KRR RIERBRRAHEEBSETEAAE
REBFARRBRAZTRET R ZHE -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Kwang Sung Korea is a substantial shareholder of the
Company and one of the Company’s customers and
suppliers. Mr. Yang Jai Sung and his relatives, and
Mr. Kim Sun Cheol were interested in these
arrangements as a shareholder holding approximately
79.5% and 5.7% interest respectively in the share
capital of Kwang Sung Korea.

Save as disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements
under the heading “Material Related Party
Transactions”, there were no other contracts of
significance to which the Company or its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

DIRECTORS’
BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the directors
of the Company namely Mr. Yang Jai Sung and Mr.
Kim Sun Cheol are both shareholders and directors of
Kwang Sung Korea, whose businesses compete or are
likely to compete, directly or indirectly, with the Group’s
businesses. The principal businesses of Kwang Sung
Korea are as follows:

INTERESTS IN COMPETING

(1) Research, design and product development of
electronic components and related products and
manufacturing of electronic components for
electronic appliances and communication
equipment through the factory operated by
Kwang Sung Korea (the “KSK Factory”)
exclusively for orders placed directly with Kwang
Sung Korea and to be sold in the Korean market
but subject to the terms and limited to the scope
as set out in the Deed of Undertaking and the
Research and Development Service Agreement.

(2) Sales, marketing, purchasing and distribution of
electronic components for electronic appliances
and communication equipment, but subject to
the terms and limited to the scope as set out in
the Deed of Undertaking and the Commission
Agreement.
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In relation to the listing of the Company’s shares on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, each of Kwang
Sung Korea, KS-Tech Group Corporation, and Mr. Yang
Jai Sung (“Mr. Yang”) has entered into the Deed of
Undertaking in favour of the Group to the effect that
for so long as Kwang Sung Korea and/or any of its
subsidiaries, Mr. Yang and/or the companies controlled
by Mr. Yang are beneficially interested, directly and
indirectly, whether individually or taken together, in 20%
or more of the issued share capital of the Company,
Kwang Sung Korea and Mr. Yang will not, and Kwang
Sung Korea and Mr. Yang will procure that none of its
subsidiaries (other than the Group) and the companies
controlled by him (other than the Group), respectively,
will engage or otherwise be involved in any business
which competes or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with any of the businesses carried out by
any member of the Group from time to time (the
“Restricted Business”) in any of the regions in which
the Group is engaged in and undertakes the Restricted
Business (such regions include Korea and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”), including Hong Kong).

Kwang Sung Korea has agreed to first refer all
customers’ orders for the production of electronic
components received by Kwang Sung Korea from its
customers (subject to certain conditions) and the results
and/or products developed by the product design and
research and development centre of Kwang Sung Korea
and the KSK Factory and/or any intellectual property
right in or arising from such results and/or products to
the Group on terms in accordance with the Deed of
Undertaking, the Commission Agreement and the
Research and Development Service Agreement,
respectively.

According to the supplementary Deed of Undertaking
effective 20 September 2005, KS-Tech Group
Corporation is no longer a party to the Deed of
Undertaking as it is no longer beneficially owned by
Kwang Sung Korea.

RARABRORBEIMERLET  BHEXE -
KS-Tech Group Corporation & 27 £ % £ ([RE£E])
ESEBAEBZHE Ml UARALE  REREN
BR/KEEMMMBRR - REER B REELES
ZARAEELEE (TREAXER) EZHEEARAE
BITIRA220%3 A £+ BRI K E R R EBHTE -
WD RMREEMBAR (REERIN RBEEH ZA
Al (RNEEBRIN TERBRAEL T NS EE [ ER
MZEEBEAEELCERREZIRBEB 2 EME
(BERBEEPEAREME(HE]) (BEES))RZ
FAASBEXKE QAR ARSI ZEMER ([XBRHIZ
Bl EESHEEERIRAIEENRS -

BENXECRE  BADAREBEARRE - Bzl
MBERBHE G AAEREENBECELEEP
EREEETTIHZMEBEETERAIE (RETHRIEMA
R) - RABRELEZEMRRFLATEAREH L RE
BAETHAE KRR REMN, IR HEZEK
KRR/ NEBMEEZ EIMBMERE -

BER_ZEZERFAATRER WA ARRLE - &
A KS-Tech Group Corporation™H AR 2 E5 %
B WMHEABRKAERZZEN—TF -
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Pursuant to the supplementary deed inter alia, for so
long as Kwang Sung Korea and/or any of its
subsidiaries and Mr. Yang and/or any of the companies
controlled by him are beneficially interested, directly
or indirectly, whether individually or taken together, in
10% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company, Kwang Sung Korea and Mr. Yang will not,
and Kwang Sung Korea and Mr. Yang will procure that
none of its subsidiaries (other than the Group) and the
companies controlled by him (other than the Group),
respectively, will engage or otherwise be involved in
any business which competes or is likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with any of the Restricted
Business in any of the regions in which the Group
engages in and undertakes the Restricted Business
(such regions include Korea and the PRC (including
Hong Kong)).

The transactions with Kwang Sung Korea are set out
in the paragraph headed “Connected Transactions”.
There has been no material change in directors’
interests in any competing business subsequent to 31
December 2007.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following
transactions with Kwang Sung Korea, which constituted
continuing connected transactions (the “connected
transactions”) as defined in the Listing Rules.

(1) In the ordinary course of business, the Group
sold electronic components to Kwang Sung
Korea for resale to ultimate customers; the
Group also sourced certain raw materials
necessary for production from Kwang Sung
Korea. These transactions were entered into on
normal commercial terms and on prices and
terms comparable to the prevailing market rate
or practice.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, sales
of electronic components to Kwang Sung Korea
amounted to approximately HK$8,411,000 (2006:
HK$27,685,000) and purchases of raw materials
from Kwang Sung Korea amounted to
approximately HK$111,000 (2006:
HK$14,672,000).
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Pursuant to a Commission Agreement, Kwang
Sung Korea referred a number of customers to
the Group. These customers place orders
directly with the Group and upon completion of
the production, the Group sold the electronic
components to the customers directly. The
Group paid Kwang Sung Korea a referral
commission which represents not more than 3%
of the total sales to these customers. The referral
commission rate was comparable to the referral
commission rates payable by the Group to
independent third parties and was on terms
comparable to the prevailing market rate or
practice.

In view of the declining marketing support from
Kwang Sung Korea for the referral business,
the Company and Kwang Sung Korea entered
into a supplementary agreement on 16
September 2005 pursuant to which the
commission rate was reduced from 3% to 2% of
the amount of sales for electronic component
and related products (the “Products”) to such
customers with retrospective effect from 1 July
2005.

During the year ended 31 December 2007,
referral commission paid/payable by the Group
to Kwang Sung Korea amounted to
approximately HK$6,301,000 (2006:
HK$6,672,000).

REMEHE BEAECBENETERPELRE
B HEEPEERRAASEERE  FEETK
% AEBEEAZSEEFHEET LI - A%
BEXNENMAeTERLE  @RTZNIHE
TRETFP ZHHEERZ3% BN AeHALE
ABVE=FEXNZENMAESEE - AREER
RHSERLBOIEE ZGRETE -

EXBELEHRNENEB2EEHENFHR
MR - ARREBEKXER-_TZERFAA TR
BETZfEmE - Bt BN WSS HRZSTE
EHEETIHMEEER ([Em]) ZHERLZ
3%HME2%  HHEAENER A -_FTTHhFL
A—REE -

REE-_ZZ+HF+_-_A=+—HILtFE K%
BEEef EBATFTREBELEZ2ENEEHOE
6,301,000/ 7C (ZZZ /N4 : 6,672,000/ 7T) °
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It has been expected that sale of products to Kwang
Sung Korea, referral commission payable to Kwang
Sung Korea and purchase of raw materials from Kwang
Sung Korea would continue. At the extraordinary
general meeting of 20 December 2005, the Company
sought approval from the independent shareholders of
the non-exempt continuing connected transactions up
to the limits specified in the new caps for each of the
three financial years ending 31 December 2008
mentioned below:

EEHP HEERTEBEALE ENTRECEZSE
NREMhABEECEBERMAKGEE  -R-_FFR
FT-A-THEBETZRREINAE » ARFCD KB
VYBRRIETERLHEBERS  ©EKRS/ TXHM
MHZE-_ZZENFT A=+ —HIL=EMRFEZH
ER

Annual cap on the aggregate value
of the transactions for
financial years ended/ending 31 December
BZ #BE+t-—A=+-—-8L

HBEFEARZEFELR
2006 2007 2008
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Transactions x5 —EEXRE —EELHF —EENF
FAT FAT FAT
Sale of products to Kwang 7K £ B [m) 52 [
Sung Korea by the Group Yt B S E 50,000 50,000 50,000
Commission payable to AEE e
Kwang Sung Korea by REENEP
the Group for sales orders Frast 2 58
placed by the customers FIEENTER
referred by Kwang Sung Korea HEZHE 9,500 9,500 9,500
Purchase of raw materials from 7N & B m) 2 B
Kwang Sung Korea by the Group ¥t B R R R 15,000 - -
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The directors, including the independent non-executive
directors, of the Company have reviewed the connected
transactions and confirmed that:

(1)

the connected transactions were:

(i) entered into by the Group in its ordinary
and usual course of business;

(ii) entered into by the Group either on
normal commercial terms (to the extent
that there are comparable transactions),
or, where there are no sufficient
comparable transactions to judge whether
they are on normal commercial terms, on
terms no less favourable to the Group
than those available to or from (as
appropriate) independent third parties;
and

on terms that are fair and reasonable and
in the interests of independent
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

(iii)

the connected transactions entered into during
the year ended 31 December 2007 have been
conducted such that the aggregate amount for
each type of the transactions has not exceeded
the respective caps set out above.

The Company’s auditors have confirmed in a letter to
the board of directors that:

(iii)

the connected transactions have received the
approval of the Company’s board of directors;

the connected transactions were in accordance
with either the terms of the relevant agreements
where there are such agreements or the pricing
policies of the Group, if any; and

the aggregate consideration of each type of the
connected transactions did not exceed the
respective caps as set out above.

ZAN/N

(iii)

Ex(BERBUMTER) CEHNBEERS I

- o)

EXHE
N

(i) SERBEENR —REBBIEPRIL

iy ZAEERRBESEZER(RABREAIHLER
ZREBME) W ELERHZ JHLEER
RGHEEEIRIE R @ ERREI L - AR
BTIBRASERLTHEBLE=-ENEG
(@A) 2 ERETL - &

EEAFAERAA
FI2s 2 455K o

NEVEILIRRER

(iii)

E R+ F+ A=+ —HIEFERNET
ZHERS  EeBUEBRL FUSERIS 2L
AIZEMN —HREES 2 RGP ER

HEXSEEARARAEFTSIE

HAEBEAR L hERNEBRR (W) @ BEX
SRIETAZFEMHZIGER R

BEBEERSICBERETEBAELESEA Z L
R o
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RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Details of the retirement schemes participated by the
Group are set out in note 21 to the financial statements.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years
is set out on pages 145 to 146 of the annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the
independent non-executive directors an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and considers all the independent
non-executive directors to be independent.

AUDITORS

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment. A resolution for the reappointment of
KPMG as auditors of the Company is to be proposed
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the board
Yang Ho Sung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 April 2008
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Report of the Auditors Z &R & E

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited (“the
Company”) set out on pages 55 to 144, which comprise
the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at
31 December 2007, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. This report is
made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

BYRHEEMBE
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Report of the Auditors Z &R & E

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2007
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

8 April 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement &ZR&i#E&EF

For the year ended 31 December 2007 B#@EZ—ZEZFEt&E+_-_HA=+—B&EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (K&t BE )

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
—EELEF ZEERF
M 2 Fr T
Turnover = X 3,12 783,453 611,215
Cost of sales 55 P AR (660,375) (517,479)
Gross profit EF 123,078 93,736
Other revenue H b U =5 4 6,609 6,928
Selling and distribution expenses SHERDHERX (27,047) (22,602)
Administrative expenses ITERH S (16,485) (10,448)
Research and development expenses Tt 7% J% B 25 B 2 (44,471) (40,629)
Surplus on revaluation of land and Bl REFRA
buildings 13(d) 1,456 -
Other operating expenses H A& &M (8,270) (6,099)
Profit from operations 4 5 Al 34,870 20,886
Finance costs Bl & P A 5(a) - (1)
Profit before taxation R %4 A1 v A 5 34,870 20,885
Income tax Ffr 45 5 6 (4,595) (2,427)
Profit after taxation attributable BRBLEBALDE
to equity shareholders BAEE A
of the Company FE 45 35 R 9, 24 30,275 18,458
Dividends payable to equity rEEENT
shareholders of the Company P NNIET NN
attributable to the year: BEAZKE : 10
Interim dividend declared
during the year FRNERFHARE 4,701 2,193
Final dividend proposed after the HEEARER
balance sheet date RHEIRR B 4,412 3,446
9,113 5,639
HK cents HK cents
Al Al
Earnings per share BREF 11
Basic BN 9.66 5.89
Diluted e 9.46 N/A 7

The notes on pages 63 to 144 form part of these

financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet e EEAEBER

At 31 December 2007 R=—Z2ZtHF+=-A=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (K&t BE )

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
—ETLHF ZETRF
Mo 5E T Tt
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - Hes MR E 13(a) 96,850 96,288
Intangible assets mpEE 15 718 661
Other equity securities R N 16 - 1,684
97,568 98,633
Current assets REBEE
Inventories EASS 17 70,667 69,222
Trade and other receivables JEWE SRR KL
H b fE WK IB 18 125,795 116,242
Current tax recoverable 7K HA A] Y [B] £ 1E 23(a) - 605
Cash and cash equivalents RERBFEEEY 19 185,415 169,679
381,877 355,748
Current liabilities RBAaE
Trade and other payables ENE SRR
H fth fE A R IE 20 79,774 90,239
Current tax payable 7N B E S B IR 23(a) 3,137 461
82,911 90,700
Net current assets RBEEFE 298,966 265,048
Total assets less current liabilities EEHERARBEE 396,534 363,681
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
Deferred tax liabilities REFETE B E 23(b) 1,698 2,019
Net assets EEFE 394,836 361,662
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Consolidated Balance Sheet e EEAEBER

At 31 December 2007 R=—Z2ZtHF+=-A=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (K&t BE )

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
—EELEF ZEERF
Bt 5 Fr T

Capital and reserves EXRf#EE 24
Share capital % 2% 31,358 31,330
Reserves 1k 1 363,478 330,332

Total equity — attributable to equity AABREEFR A

shareholders of the Company FE A 48 RE 25 394,836 361,662

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of EFER_TTNFWANBZELFFAIHEL -

directors on 8 April 2008.

Yang Jai Sung REE
Director BE
Woo Nam Jin EEY
Director =

The notes on pages 63 to 144 form part of these F63E 1448 v WEALHMIEHRRZ —3010) -

financial statements.
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Balance Sheet EE&&X

At 31 December 2007 R=—Z2ZtHF+=-A=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (K&t BE )

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
—ETLHF —EEREF
Mo 5E T Tt
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - Hes MR E 13(b) 42,628 43,981
Interests in subsidiaries RSB AR Z#Em 14 54,222 52,307
Intangible assets mEEE 15 718 661
Other equity securities H A i AN 37 5 16 - 1,684
97,568 98,633
Current assets REEE
Inventories eSS 17 70,667 69,222
Trade and other receivables JEWE SRR K
H fth JE W 5K IR 18 125,795 116,242
Current tax recoverable 7K HA A] Y [B] £ 1E 23(a) - 605
Cash and cash equivalents BehBReEEY 19 185,415 169,679
381,877 355,748
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables ENE SRR
H fib & 51 1E 20 79,774 90,239
Current tax payable 7N B e S R IR 23(a) 3,137 461
82,911 90,700
Net current assets REBEEFE 298,966 265,048
Total assets less current liabilities EEHERRBEE 396,534 363,681
Non-current liabilities ERBARE
Deferred tax liabilities FEFR B A E 23(b) 1,698 2,019
Net assets EEZRE 394,836 361,662
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Balance Sheet EE&&X

At 31 December 2007 R=—Z2ZtHF+=-A=+—H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (K&t BE )

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
—EELHF ZEERF
M 2 Tr T

Capital and reserves EXRf#EE 24
Share capital % 2% 31,358 31,330
Reserves 1k 1 363,478 330,332
Total equity wER 394,836 361,662

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 8 April 2008.

Yang Jai Sung
Director

Woo Nam Jin
Director

The notes on pages 63 to 144 form part of these
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2007 BEZ=-ZZE+t&+-_A=+—-B&EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L&t BE W)

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
—EELEF ZEERF
Bt 5 Fr T
Total equity at 1 January R—HA—BAZ&XAH
— attributable to equity BAREE AEM
shareholders of the Company R 361,662 350,738
Net income recognised RERPEHEZERER
directly in equity: ZERBA
Surplus on revaluation of land and EfFFEER LN
buildings held for own use, BF AR
net of deferred tax (EHNBREZERIE) 13(d) 10,657 -
Net profit for the year F N 30,275 18,458
Total recognised income and FREBAWA
expense for the year LB EEE 40,932 18,458
Dividend declared or approved FAE IR &AL
during the year Z B 10 (8,147) (8,146)
Movements in equity arising from ETRARZFEE
capital transactions: ZIESEE
Shares issued under share 1R 45 B8 AR AT 2
option scheme BT D 24 362 -
Equity settled share-based AR D MER 2
transactions BRANHKR 5 24 27 612
389 612
Total equity at 31 December R+t=—A=+-—8H
— attributable to equity KAFBREEFEE A
shareholders of the Company PEAL 4B RE 25 394,836 361,662

The notes on pages 63 to 144 form part of these

financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement &#&#E &

For the year ended 31 December 2007 EZ—ZEZEt+t&+_-_A=1+—B&EE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (&t BE )

MER

2007 2006
Note $°000 $'000
—EELEF ZEERF
Bt 5 Fr T
Operating activities REEE
Profit before taxation Fx %54 B i A 34,870 20,885
Adjustments for: PSS IEELAE
— Interest income — M EWA 4 (5,221) (4,223)
— Depreciation — T E 13(a) 20,212 19,911
— Amortisation — B 15 36 36
— Reversal of impairment loss on - B EEREBE
intangible assets [e] £ 15 (93) -
— Gains on disposal of fixed assets - HEBEEEKS 4 (134) (1,667)
— Surplus on revaluation of land and  — Efftih KiEF
buildings B 13(d) (1,456) -
— Write back of trade and other — ENE S ERZR K HA
payables JE - 38 =] 4 (333) (281)
— Finance costs - DN 5(a) - 1
— Equity settled share-based payment — AR AEMHE 2
expenses AR AN A5 SR B 32 5(c) 27 612
— Foreign exchange gain — [ 5 W am (1,458) (790)
Operating profit before changes in EEESBBAZ
working capital FEE | 46,450 34,484
Increase in inventories &0 (1,445) (27,536)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and FEUE 5 BR 3 &
other receivables H b fE WK1
(gm R (7,263) 22,615
(Decrease)/increase in trade and JENE SRR K
other payables H th & < 5k I8
R A>) /38 hn (10,132) 1,526
Cash generated from operations REEBREEZES 27,610 31,089
Tax paid BT EIE
— Hong Kong Profits Tax paid — BENEENED (553) (1,221)
— PRC tax paid — B HEFIE (1,722) (774)
Net cash generated from operating RETBHME2EELFH
activities 25,335 29,094
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement %:8#H &

For the year ended 31 December 2007 B#@EZ—ZEZFEt&E+_-_HA=+—B&EE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (K&t BE )

32z
AL

BR

2007 2006
Note $°000 $’000
—EELE ZETREF
B 2 T T
Investing activities REEE
Interest received B U F B 5,247 4,161
Payment for purchase of fixed assets BEEBREEENK (8,676) (29,672)
Payment for purchase of other B8 A B AR AN 75 55 K
equity securities - (1,684)
Net decrease/(increase) in deposits with 17 A 8 17}z E fib Bf 75 4 1%
banks and other financial institutions RIEHAZR=(EA
with more than three months of ZEFRL
maturity when placed (3 hn) F5E 6,584 (17,230)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets  H & [E £ & & A 13 508 157 1,903
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETEME (FTA)
investing activities zRe®® 3312 (42,522)
Financing activities AR
Proceeds from shares issued under 1B B8 AR R AT 81 B 1T
share option scheme B 19 BT 15 3k 38 24 362 -
Dividends paid SEREEs) 10 (8,147) (8,146)
Interest paid on bank and other loans B AT ERTT R H M & 5
Z R - (1)
Net cash used in financing activities _E;!!_ﬁ_,ﬁ_ijiﬁﬁfﬁ_z_fﬁiﬁ}?;gﬁ_ (1785  (8,147)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and HeRBESEEYW2EM
cash equivalents SR SR8 20,862 (21,575)
Cash and cash equivalents at R—B—BzHER
1 January REEEY 136,590 157,375
Effect of foreign exchange Exgge
rate changes 1,458 790
Cash and cash equivalents at Rt+t-—A=+—H=zEZ
31 December REESEEY 19 158,910 136,590
Non-cash transaction FBEERH

During the year, other equity securities were disposed
of to another shareholder of that investing entity at a
consideration of $1,684,000. Pursuant to the sales and
purchase agreement dated 31 December 2007, the
consideration will be settled on or before 30 June 2008
(note 16).

The notes on pages 63 to 144 form part of these
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”). A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is
set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and
revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the
Company. Note 2 provides information on any
changes to accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to
the extent that they are relevant to the Group
for the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these financial statements.

1.

TEEHEE

(a)

BB
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements

The consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2007 comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the “Group”).

Items included in the financial statements of
each entity in the Group are measured using
the currency that best reflects the economic
substance of the underlying events and
circumstances relevant to the entity. The
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong Dollar (HK$), rounded to the nearest
thousand except for per share data.

The measurement basis used in the
preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis except that the following
assets are stated at their fair value as
explained in the accounting policies set out
below:

— freehold land and buildings (see note
1(e)); and

— leasehold land and buildings, for which
the fair values cannot be measured
separately at the inception of the lease
and the entire lease is classified as a
finance lease (see notes 1(e) and (g)).

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

(c)

statements (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant
effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material
adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 32.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. Control exists when the Group has
the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. In assessing
control, potential voting rights that presently
are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases. Intra-group balances and
transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 1(h)).

1. EESFHEEE)

(b)

MBEBRZEREE (B)

AEBFHERATEMGET RABERRIELFT MG
SRR BBMEREES MBS
RPN E RER c MZBAS GTEDY
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B 2 F
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1 o

SERNME AR ZIRE B1EH FE A BRELR
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(d)

(e)

Other investments in equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for
investments in equity securities, other than
investments in subsidiaries, are as follows:

Investments in equity securities are initially
stated at cost, which is their transaction price
unless fair value can be more reliably
estimated using valuation techniques whose
variables include only data from observable
markets. Cost includes attributable transaction
costs.

Investments in equity securities that do not
have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are recognised in the
balance sheet at cost less impairment losses
(see note 1(h)).

Investments are recognised/derecognised on
the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investments.

Property, plant and equipment

The following properties held for own use are
stated in the balance sheet at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of
the revaluation less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation:

— freehold land and buildings; and

— land held under operating leases and
buildings thereon, where the fair values
of the leasehold interest in the land and
buildings cannot be measured separately
at the inception of the lease and the
building is not clearly held under an
operating lease (see note 1(g)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(e) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Revaluations are performed with sufficient
regularity to ensure that the carrying amount
of these assets does not differ materially from
that which would be determined using fair
values at the balance sheet date.

Other items of property, plant and equipment
are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see note 1(h)).

Changes arising on the revaluation of
properties held for own use are generally dealt
with in reserves. The only exceptions are as
follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it
will be charged to profit or loss to the
extent that it exceeds the amount held
in the reserve in respect of that same
asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it
will be credited to profit or loss to the
extent that a deficit on revaluation in
respect of that same asset had previously
been charged to profit or loss.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation
surplus is transferred from revaluation reserve
to retained profits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
or valuation of items of property, plant and
equipment, less their estimated residual value,
if any, using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Freehold land is not depreciated.

— Leasehold land and buildings situated
thereon are depreciated over the shorter
of the unexpired term of lease and their
estimated useful lives, being no more
than 50 years after the date of purchase.

— Plant and machinery 4 — 10 years

—  Other fixed assets 3 — 5 years
Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost
or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each
part is depreciated separately. Both the useful
life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(f)

Intangible assets

Research and development costs comprise
all costs that are directly attributable to
research and development activities or that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis to
such activities. Because of the nature of the
Group’s research and development activities,
the criteria for the recognition of such costs
as an asset are generally not met until late in
the development stage of the project when
the remaining development costs are
immaterial. Hence both research costs and
development costs are generally recognised
as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

Club memberships are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses (see note 1(h)).
Amortisation of club memberships with finite
useful lives is charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful
life of 20 years. The period of amortisation is
reviewed annually.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(g) Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or
a series of transactions, is or contains a lease
if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or
assets for an agreed period of time in return
for a payment or a series of payments. Such
a determination is made based on an
evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the
arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the
Group

Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the Group are classified as
operating leases, except land held for
own use under an operating lease, the
fair value of which cannot be measured
separately from the fair value of a
building situated thereon at the inception
of the lease, is accounted for as being
held under a finance lease, unless the
building is also clearly held under an
operating lease. For these purposes, the
inception of the lease is the time that
the lease was first entered into by the
Group, or taken over from the previous
lessee.

(ii) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets
held under operating leases, payments
made under the leases are charged to
profit or loss in equal instalments over
the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the
leased asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(h)
()

Impairment of assets

Impairment of investments in equity
securities and other receivables

Investments in equity securities (other
than investment in subsidiaries, see note
1(h)(ii)) and other current receivables that
are stated at cost or amortised cost are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective
evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more
of the following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a
default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the
technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

— a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of an investment in an
equity instrument below its cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of investments in equity
securities and other receivables
(continued)

If any such evidence exists, any
impairment loss is determined and
recognised as follows:

— For unquoted equity securities
carried at cost, the impairment loss
is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the
financial asset and the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the
current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset where the
effect of discounting is material.
Impairment losses for equity
securities are not reversed.

— For trade and other current
receivables and other financial
assets carried at amortised cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e.
the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition of these assets),
where the effect of discounting is
material. This assessment is made
collectively where financial assets
carried at amortised cost share
similar risk characteristics, such as
similar past due status, and have not
been individually assessed as
impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed
for impairment collectively are based
on historical loss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to the collective group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1. FESFHBX(E)
(continued)
(h) Impairment of assets (continued) (hy EEBE (&)
(i) Impairment of investments in equity (i) BEBHEREREMMEWRRIEZRE
securities and other receivables (45)
(continued)
If in a subsequent period the amount N E AR EEESE S MR
of an impairment loss decreases and A A A] R b B A SRR (B 1R 18 B
the decrease can be linked EZEHERE  EEARBEBEEER
objectively to an event occurring EEamk o MR 2R EEE AR
after the impairment loss was XEBEAFHEAREEEMETE .2
recognised, the impairment loss is BEREEALAR -

reversed through profit or loss. A
reversal of an impairment loss shall
not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would
have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in

prior years.

Impairment losses are written off against MEBEEEERBEE DETHEE -
the corresponding assets directly, except HEWE SRR EEMERIIETHE S
for impairment losses recognised in 15%)32?45&%??&6&.:9 RWEBE - HiK
respect of trade debtors and bills = #9 ERERMIELEHKE - /£t
receivable included within trade and other BRT - %E‘EEEZJMEJ%TEH\ 2ERABE
receivables, whose recovery is Eﬂﬁ‘ EXASERBLEH A E
considered doubtful but not remote. In %&%EF%T\@%Z@Z B EENR
this case, the impairment losses for f’f%ﬁﬁ%&[ﬂﬂlﬁﬁ i BR A B 5%
doubtful debts are recorded using an EREA BB R ED - WERESEREE
allowance account. When the Group is RAFHIEC 2BER D - Bl EERER
satisfied that recovery is remote, the ham - HtEKR 2 8 RUTEEE
amount considered irrecoverable is WiHMEE o E - BERAER -

written off against trade debtors and bills
receivable directly and any amounts held
in the allowance account relating to that
debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged
to the allowance account are reversed
against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of
information are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased:

—  property, plant and equipment (other
than properties carried at revalued
amounts);

— intangible assets; and

— investments in subsidiaries.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

—  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset
is the greater of its net selling price
and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate
cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently
(i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in
respect of cash-generating units are
allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of the assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis,
except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to
sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change
in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. A reversal
of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that
would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss
in the year in which the reversals
are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(i)

)

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost
and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average
cost formula and comprises all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any
write-down of inventories to net realisable
value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the
period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and thereafter stated
at amortised cost less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts (see note 1(h)),
except where the receivables are interest-free
loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of
discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(k) Trade and other payables

U

Trade and other payables are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at
bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.

(m) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual
leave, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost
of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and
the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present
values.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(ii) Share based payments

The fair value of share options granted
to employees is recognised as an
employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within
equity. The fair value is measured at
grant date using the binomial lattice
model, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were
granted. Where the employees have to
meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options
is spread over the vesting period, taking
into account the probability that the
options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of
share options that is expected to vest is
reviewed. Any adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognised in prior
years is charged/credited to profit or loss
for the year of the review, unless the
original employee expenses qualify for
recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to
reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital reserve) except where
forfeiture is only due to not achieving
vesting conditions that relate to the
market price of the Company’s shares.
The equity amount is recognised in the
capital reserve until either the option is
exercised (when it is transferred to the
share premium account) or the option
expires (when it is released directly to
retained profits).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(n)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on
the taxable income for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all
deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax
assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. The limited exceptions to
recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor
taxable profit (provided they are not part of a
business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of
taxable differences, the Group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that
the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they
will reverse in the future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(n)

(o)

Income tax (continued)

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to
the extent that it becomes probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax
balances, and movements therein, are
presented separately from each other and are
not offset.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group
or the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(p)

(a)

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss
as follows:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are
delivered at the customers’ premises
which is taken to be the point in time
when the customer has accepted the
goods and the related risks and rewards
of ownership. Revenue is after deduction
of trade discounts and returns.

(ii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it

accrues using the effective interest

method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year
are translated at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was determined.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(a)

(s)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

The results of foreign operations are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Balance sheet items are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised directly in a
separate component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the
cumulative amount of the exchange
differences recognised in equity which relate
to that foreign operation is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial
statements, a party is considered to be related
to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or
indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, to control the Group or
exercise significant influence over the
Group in making financial and operating
policy decisions, or has joint control over
the Group;

(ii) the Group and the party are subject to
common control;

the party is an associate of the Group or
a joint venture in which the Group is a
venturer;
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1. EESFBEKE)
(continued)
(s) Related parties (continued) (s) BAEEAZL (&)

(iv) the party is a member of key management (iv) ZABRARARIHAEESARNEEERE
personnel of the Group or the Group’s ABHEFR—FKE  BZATHERR
parent, or a close family member of such RKE AR ZEATER  HFREE
an individual, or is an entity under the LEATENEE

control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a (v) ZABNFMMAERREKERRTZSE
party referred to in (i) or is an entity under ATER  HREESSERAZENELR
the control, joint control or significant g,

influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit (vi) ZAREERAKBANE (BEFEEANK
plan which is for the benefit of employees SERERAEEEBAT CERCLE
of the Group or of any entity that is a T) o
related party of the Group.
Close family members of an individual are E-—ATHEREBKERTBRHENEEZER
those family members who may be expected RARETEZATHIZZATEENRERK
to influence, or be influenced by, that 8 o

individual in their dealings with the entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

(1)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of
the Group that is engaged either in providing
products (business segment), or in providing
products within a particular economic
environment (geographical segment), which
is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal
financial reporting system, the Group has
chosen business segment information as the
primary reporting format and geographical
segment information as the secondary
reporting format for the purposes of these
financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets
and liabilities include items directly
attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis
to that segment. For example, segment assets
may include inventories, trade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions are eliminated as part
of the consolidation process, except to the
extent that such intra-group balances and
transactions are between Group entities within
a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is
based on similar terms as those available to
other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial
and corporate assets, tax balances, corporate
and financing expenses.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and
revised HKFRSs and Interpretations that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Group and the
Company.

There have been no significant changes to the
accounting policies applied in these financial
statements for the years presented as a result of
these developments. However, as a result of the
adoption of HKFRS 7, Financial instruments:
Disclosures and the amendment to HKAS 1,
Presentation of financial statements: Capital
disclosures, there have been some additional
disclosures provided as follows:

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the
financial statements include expanded disclosure
about the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks
arising from those instruments, compared with the
information previously required to be disclosed by
HKAS 32, Financial instruments: Disclosure and
presentation. These disclosures are provided
throughout these financial statements, in particular
in note 25.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces additional
disclosure requirements to provide information
about the level of capital and the Group’s and the
Company’s objectives, policies and processes for
managing capital. These new disclosures are set
out in note 24(e).

Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 do
not have any material impact on the classification,
recognition and measurement of the amounts
recognised in the financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 33).

2.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )
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TURNOVER

The principal activities of the Group are the
manufacture and sale of electronic components.
The Company’s manufacturing activities are
carried in its subsidiary, Shenzhen Kwang Sung
Electronics Company Limited (“Shenzhen Kwang
Sung”) and a processing factory in Shenzhen, the
PRC. The processing factory is operated by a third
party under a processing arrangement
(“Processing Arrangement”), and the terms of
which are for a period of 15 years to 13 December
2015. The Company also operates a sales office
and a research centre in a branch in Korea.

Pursuant to the Processing Arrangement, the third
party provided factory premises, local labour
supply, electricity and factory maintenance for the
manufacturing of products and responsible for the
management of the factory, in return for a
processing fee.

The Company’s obligations under the Processing
Arrangement are to provide all the necessary raw
materials, machinery and equipment, and other
related costs for the production. It is also obliged
to provide training to the employees at the
processing factory, and technical and management
support.

The third party or the Company may, upon three
months’ notice, terminate the Processing
Arrangement.

During the year, the Company paid processing
fees pursuant to the Processing Arrangement
totalling $6,061,000 (2006: $2,640,000).

Turnover represents the sales value of goods
supplied to customers less goods returned and
trade discounts.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

4. OTHER REVENUE 4. EAhk
2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF
$°000 $’000
Fr T
Interest income B U A 5,221 4,223
Gains on disposal of fixed assets & B E B E W= 134 1,667
Scrap sales FE AL SH & 318 487
Write back of trade and other payables FERE % AR 3k K H At
e f<f 25 18 o i 333 281
Others Hfth 603 270
6,609 6,928
5. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5 BE AT F
Profit before tallx.atio.n is arrived at after BEATEFBIN®R S (SFA) TS -
charging/(crediting):
2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF
$°000 $’000
Fr T
(a) Finance costs: (a) L&A
Interest on bank advances RITRRRBERAF W
and other borrowing wholly 5'1%(1@ B2 HMmER
repayable within five years Z B - 1
(b) Staff costs:#/* (b) B TR A : #
Contributions to defined contribution 5 7 fft 7 E K 51 2
retirement plans 2 5Kk 2,266 2,590
Equity-settled share-based payment  MABR{D A EE 2 I A
expenses R X 27 542
Salaries, wages and other benefits e LEREMET 100,454 86,335
102,747 89,467
(c) Other items: (c) EME B :
Cost of inventories” (note 17(b)) T E A (K sE17(b)) 660,375 517,479
Amortisation 5y 36 36
Depreciation® E 20,212 19,911
Impairment losses on trade FE U Z 5 BR SRR (8 &5 1B
receivables (note 18(b)) (Fft 5E18(b)) 983 4,131
Reversal of impairment losses on FEWE 5 R FREBE
trade receivables (note 18(b)) [e] # (Fff 3£ 18(b)) (1,149) (2,752)
Reversal of impairment losses on B EAERBEBSE
intangible assets (note 15) [ # (f5E15) (93) -
Net foreign exchange loss/(gain) bE B 1E S (M) FEE 1,283 (407)
Auditors’ remuneration % SR B &
— audit services — ZHR® 733 625
— tax services — BB RB 45 43
— other services — H R 1,802 160
Operating lease charges: minimum KREHEER : EMBEE
lease payments KIA
— hire of properties®/* — MAwE 4,262 4,318
Equity-settled share-based payment  MAR%{n & &8 2 R AN 3K
expenses* - 27 612
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PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

#

Cost of inventories includes $65,592,000 (2006:
$64,313,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation
expenses and operating lease charges in respect
of properties, which amount is also included in the
respective total amounts disclosed separately
above or in note 5(b) for each of these types of
expenses.

Staff costs included operating lease charges of
$1,007,000 (2006: $1,156,000) and equity-settled
share-based payment expenses of $27,000 (2006:
$374,000) which amount is also included in the
respective total amounts disclosed separately
above for each of these types of expenses.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

INCOME STATEMENT

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income

statement represents:

9

6.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

BR Bt Al g A (48)

#

FEXRABFEEETKRA  HERXRBEYEZR
EHEERAMNG65592,000T (ZTZTNF ¢
64,313,0007T) ° &t FE & A5 A LRk it 5
5b)DAIRE s XA ZRELERN -

BEIRABELETAEEMA1,007,000T (ZTZ X
% 1 1,156,00070) K LARR 17 B E it 2 IR AN 3B 2
27,0007 (== X4 : 374,0007T) ° B2 E
A A LRSS ABREs SBERZIZBEEA -

REBBERAMIZHAES

(a)

REBRBRAMIIZHER :

2007 2006
—®TLFE  —TTAE
$°000 $’000
Fr T
Current tax — Hong Kong AHBIIE — BEEREHR
Profits Tax
Provision for the year REFEE 2,813 1,056
Over provision for Hong Kong NEFERBENGH
Profits Tax in respect of prior years 2 &5 % (293) (173)
2,520 883
Current tax — PRC taxation AEHIE — HEKRE
Provision for the year REE A 1,628 1,269
Under/(over) provision for PRC tax NEFERPREFTIE L
in respect of prior years EHERR,/ CBF) 776 (409)
2,404 860
4,924 1,743
Deferred tax IE T 1E
Origination and reversal of temporary & B E = & 7 7 4 [ 8 [0
differences (note 23 (b)) (Fff 5£23(b)) (329) 684
4,595 2,427
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

6.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income
statement represents: (continued)

(i)

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is
calculated at 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of the
estimated assessable profits for the year.

The Company carries out manufacturing
activities in the PRC through its
subsidiary, Shenzhen Kwang Sung and
under the terms of a processing
agreement with a third party factory, and
has substantial involvement in these
manufacturing activities undertaken in the
PRC. The profits earned are thus
considered to be partly arising and
derived from the manufacturing activities
carried out in the PRC and partly from
other activities performed in Hong Kong.
Accordingly, the Company claimed a
50:50 offshore concession in respect of
Hong Kong Profits Tax which had been
agreed with the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Department (“HKIRD”) in the
year of assessment 1999/2000.

In February 2008, the HKIRD enquired
the Company the basis of its 50:50
offshore concession claims for the years
of assessment 2001/02 to 2006/07 in
relation to the Company’s manufacturing
activities carried out in the PRC, and
issued an additional assessment of
$3,318,000 for the year of assessment
2001/02 on the basis that the Company
was not eligible to the 50:50 offshore
claims for profits derived from
manufacturing activities carried out by
Shenzhen Kwang Sung. The Company
lodged an objection against the additional
assessment in March 2008. In the
meantime, the Company has yet to
receive further comments from the
HKIRD for its objection on the additional
assessment and is still in the progress
of collecting information in response to
the above enquiries raised by the HKIRD
(see note 28).

6.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

6.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income
statement represents: (continued)

(i)

(i)

(continued)

Since the operation mode has remained
unchanged since 1999/2000, the
directors consider that the Company
should have the ground to pursue the
50:50 offshore claims. Therefore, no
provision has been made for the 2001/
02 additional assessment or for any other
additional tax liabilities for the years
under enquiry.

In the opinion of the directors, adequate
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has
been made in these financial statements.

Provision for income tax in respect of
the subsidiary in the PRC is calculated
at 15% (2006: 15%) of its estimated
assessable profits for the year.

Effective 1 January 2008, the applicable
tax rate for the subsidiary operating in
the PRC will be 25% pursuant to the
Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC
passed by the Tenth National People’s
Congress on 16 March 2007 (the “new
tax law”).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

6.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income
statement represents: (continued)

(iii) In September 2007, the Shenzhen Local

Tax Bureau enquired the related party
transactions and the transfer price policy
of Shenzhen Kwang Sung during the five
years from 1 January 2002 to 31
December 2006. Shenzhen Kwang Sung
had submitted the requested information
to the Shenzhen Local Tax Bureau in
September 2007 and proposed a
compromise settlement of an additional
income tax payable of $1,408,000 in
respect of the transfer pricing adjustment.
Full provision of $1,408,000 has been
provided in these financial statements,
in which $632,000 is to be indemnified
and recovered from a substantial
shareholder, Mr Yang Jai Sung, in
accordance with the Deed of Indemnity
dated 23 June 2003, which was entered
into upon the listing of the Company’s
shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Up to the date of these financial
statements, the Company has yet to
obtain the agreement of the Shenzhen
Local Tax Bureau to its proposed
settlement, but the directors of the
Company consider that adequate
provision for PRC income tax has been
made in these financial statements.

6.

REBERAMIZRER (&)

(a)

REBRRAMIIZHESR (B

(i) R=ZZFETZLFNAA  FImHSTRERE

HAFRINEER—_TZE_F—A—HE_F
ERF+_A=Z+—HRAFRZBEEAL
RHGREBREBHE - RIHEERZZE
TEFALARRYITH A REBRRIAME
KHER  WERHHER EEABAN
— S FEINTISHE1,408,000 T AR R % =
- TEHBERERPEEL 2 EER
1,408,0007T * H#632,0007T iR A A
ARMNEETEHAERZMER AR ([HBR
Frl) E T AA-—SE=F A=
FTZHZRERBHZAMESEEZRER
FELAENRERREKE -

BEAMBERZTNEAY  ARAALE
USRI T 4 75 B 75 R L AN 2 B 42 O g
RITERTRAE  EARREZTRREHE
AMBHRERPRUPEMMBHRIEFL BRHE
e
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

6.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income
statement represents: (continued)

(iv) Effective 1

January 2008, a 10%
withholding tax will be levied on dividends
declared to foreign investors from the
PRC. A lower withholding tax rate may
be applied if there is a tax treaty
arrangement between the PRC and the
jurisdiction of the foreign investor.
Pursuant to a double tax arrangement
between the PRC and Hong Kong, the
Company is subject to a withholding tax
at the rate of 5% for any dividend
payment from its PRC subsidiary.

On 22 February 2008, Caishui (2008) No.
1 was promulgated by the tax authorities
to specify that dividends declared and
remitted out of the PRC from the retained
earnings as at 31 December 2007 are
exempted from the withholding tax.

No provision has been made for Korea
income tax as the Group did not generate
assessable profits subject to Korea
income tax for the years presented.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited ¥E2BF&EHER A 7
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REBERAMIZRER (&)

(a) BRABBERAMIZHES : (&)

(v) H=TENE—A— B  EEREI

KREEET IR B BBUIR10%IEHN © fi
A EESNEIREE P RDERER T LA
BIRA > B g RARENEAIRE - R
BHREEFEZHNESHERLHE - AR
B 78 5t o BB I8 1 A A S AN 2 (R AT IR B AR
5% B R G AN

R-ZBENE-_A=-+-R  HEERE
R (2008) EE15%) @ FIAEZE =2
tF+ A=+ —HBHHRRBEFNFRER X
WREEHMRSEREEIN -

HRAEER2HRFEAL EELAHN
REFTEN 2 ERVEN - B ESEE
TS RIELERERE -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

6. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6. MEBBERAMINZABHR (B)
INCOME STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and (b) IS ERNGH R ERERRETENY
accounting profit at applicable tax rates: iR

2007 2006

—EELHF —ETRF

$°000 $°000

T T

Profit before taxation B 7% A1l A 34,870 20,885

Notional tax on profit before taxation, % B& £ 48 B8 7 1% 513

calculated at the rates applicable Hh [ FE 15 5% A1) #Y 3 A

to profits in the tax jurisdictions ot % 5T E R B A& T

concerned FOEE R 4,667 3,300
Provision for PRC tax in respect of IAEFE R

prior years TRIBATIE L 776 -
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses I~ A] 1Bk 5 2 H) B 75 52 £ 420 224
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BARBMBANHE G E (2,289) (658)
Tax effect of unused tax losses not RUERH AR B) AR

recognised &5 18 A B 7S R 2 1,166 143
Over provision in respect of

prior years INEFE 2 BREEG (293) (582)
Others Hfth 148 -
Actual tax expense BEBRHIE 0 4,595 2,427
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7. EEME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to BEFB(RAIGEI E161IKIELEEE2EEME
section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies wmr
Ordinance is as follows:
Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share-
Directors’ and benefits scheme based 2007
fees in kind contributions  Sub-total  payments Total
& B 7
2R BAGE RER —ZTtE
EZHe EBUEA it % Nt PANE &%
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T Tr Tr T T
Executive directors HITER
Yang Jai Sung RHEE - 1,812 12 1,824 - 1,824
Kim Sun Cheol &L 206 515 11 732 - 732
Woo Nam Jin BEY 216 608 12 836 27 863
Lee Kyu Young FER - 811 16 827 - 827
Non-executive director FHTEE
Yang Ho Sung RHEE 455 40 - 495 - 495
Independent non-executive B IEHTEE
directors
Kim Chung Kweon SIEHE 80 - - 80 - 80
Han Byung Joon ERNA 80 - - 80 - 80
Kim Chan Su -0 80 - - 80 - 80
1,117 3,786 51 4,954 27 4,981
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 7. EZEBM < (&)
Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share-
Directors’ and benefits scheme based 2006
fees in kind contributions Sub-total ~ payments Total
56 AR 17
EHR  RKEE AEW —ZETAE
EEHe  ENEA 3K INE PANE: A%
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T
Executive directors HiTERE
Yang Jai Sung RER - 1,606 12 1,618 - 1,618
Kim Sun Cheol eEH 168 690 12 870 26 896
Woo Nam Jin 58y 72 829 12 913 110 1,023
Non-executive director FHITEE
Yang Ho Sung RHEE 420 89 - 509 - 509
Independent non-executive ~ B IEHTEE
directors
Kim Chung Kweon S 80 - - 80 - 80
Han Byung Joon ERNA 80 - - 80 - 80
Kim Chan Su 2 #EK 80 - - 80 - 80
900 3,214 36 4,150 136 4,286

The above emoluments include the estimated
value of share options granted to certain directors
under the Company’s share option scheme. The
value of these share options is measured
according to the Group’s accounting policy for
share-based payments in note 1(m)(ii) and, in
accordance with that policy, includes adjustments
to reverse amounts accrued in previous years
where grants of share options are lapsed prior to
vesting. Details of these benefits in kind are
disclosed under the paragraph “Share option
scheme” in the Report of the Directors and note
22 to these financial statements.

e BEREAARBRENERTETES
2 BB o Z FRENRE 2 BE TIREE M FE1 (m) (i) BT
MAEBER ARG BER 2 R e BE T
2 RIBEZBUR - BIERE AT FER L ERE
MR BRI KRBT 28K - ZZEMH S 215
DREFEREE[BRETE — B R BHRERN
FE22{EH I EE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

8. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST 8. BREHAL
EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest hEmEFTATH  HAE=F/FF (T F:
emoluments, three are directors (2006: three) =%)  EMEeE R EXKMIF7ELHRE - HMWE
whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The ERg AT (ZEERF  MB)RFAZHEBE
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the HHAT
other two individuals (2006: two) are as follows:
2007 2006
—ETLHF —EERF
$°000 $’000
Fr T
Salaries and other emoluments e MEMNe 1,608 1,745
Discretionary bonuses (SRR EAN - =
Share-based payments ARG BERE 2 IR - 36
Retirement scheme contributions R R ET &4 5K 24 24
1,632 1,805

The emoluments of the two (2006: two) individuals
with the highest emoluments are within the
following bands:

ME (ZEETREF
T

M%) &= AL 2Bl & E L0

>

Number of individuals

A B
2007 2006
—EBLE —EEAE
$Nil — $1,000,000 Z70%£1,000,0007T 2 2

9. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company includes a profit of
$30,275,000 (2006: $18,458,000) which has been
dealt with in the Company’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

10. DIVIDENDS

(a) Dividends payable to equity shareholders
of the Company attributable to the year:

10. RE

(a) AFERNTFARALAREFEAZRE :

2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF
$°000 $’000
Fr T
Interim dividend declared and BEEIRERZMHERE
paid of 1.5 cents (2006: 0.7 cents) A% E @158 (L
per ordinary share (ZZ2ZRNF : 0.77810) 4,701 2,193
Final dividend proposed after HEBREREBARERE
the balance sheet date 1.4 cents A% TR AR .47
(2006: 1.1 cents) per ordinary share ~ (ZZZ /X4 : 1.1781L) 4,412 3,446
9,113 5,639

The final dividend proposed after the balance
sheet date has not been recognised as a
liability at the balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends payable to equity shareholders
of the Company attributable to the
previous financial year, approved and paid

RAEE B RIKN 2 RIS R E F
B BE

N

7
Vi

o

il
c

/

FRAMERRETFARAQRARREEAZBEY
BEERE :

during the year:

2007 2006
—ETLHF —EERF
$°000 $’000
F o T
Final dividend in respect of the FAHRE KR 2 B 1E
previous financial year, M ERERBARE
approved and paid during the R E @K1
year, of 1.1 cents (2006: 1.9 cents) (ZZZRFE + 1.9%81)
per ordinary share 3,446 5,953
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share
is based on the profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company of $30,275,000
(2006: $18,458,000) and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares of
313,355,000 (2006: 313,300,000) in issue
during the year.

(i) Weighted average number of ordinary

1. BRER

(a)

BREXRER

BREXRBARZEARABRAFEARERF
30,275,0007C (ZZ T /X4 : 18,458,0007T) &
F AT BT E AR A0 INHE T 19 20313,355,0008%
(ZZZ/XF : 313,300,000/) 5t & -

() BEBERZMEFIH

shares
2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF
’000 ‘000
TR T &
Issued ordinary shares R—HA—BZEBTLAERKR
at 1 January 313,300 313,300
Effect of share options exercised EfTFHBRE 22 55 -
Weighted average number of R+—A=+—8x2
ordinary shares T AR N4 T 15
at 31 December 313,355 313,300
Diluted earnings per share (b) ERETEF

The calculation of diluted earnings per share
for the year ended 31 December 2007 is
based on the profit attributable to
shareholders of $30,275,000 and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares of
320,105,000 after adjusting the effect of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Diluted earnings per share is same as the
basic earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2006 as the inclusion of the
effect of deemed issue of ordinary shares
under the share options scheme would have
an anti-dilutive effect on the basic earnings
per share.

Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited ¥E2BF&EHER A 7

HE-_ZT+FE+-_A=+t-—HBIEEZER
59 B A 2 1% IR R e b 4 7130,275,0007T M A8
FTEEBEBENEBRZYEEARBRZLE
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(c) Reconciliation

1. BRERN (B)
(c) HBR

Number of shares

R &E
2007 2006
—EELHF —TTRF
’000 ’000
TR F AR
Weighted average number of AESRERBFAER
ordinary shares used in calculating 2 AR DR ST 15 B
basic earnings per share 313,355 313,300
Deemed issue of ordinary shares for
nil consideration WRABEEETEER 6,750 =
Weighted average number of AESRESRAAER
ordinary shares used in calculating 2 AR DR ST 15 B
diluted earnings per share 320,105 313,300
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12. SEGMENTAL REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of
the Group’s business and geographical segments.
Business segment information is chosen as the

12.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

N

2 B2,
DEEMDEAKEZRBGRIR DR - NE
BMEBUXBHOMERSBEEZHBRA  BREK
FUOEREERNF A BHRRRR -

primary reporting format because this is more
relevant to the Group’s internal financial reporting
system.

£ ik

AEERERENHEEET L - EF MR
DRMAE - EETHRENETFTH - K

(a) Business segments (a)

The Group is engaged in the manufacture and
sale of electronic components which can be

divided into two product segments - £ AR AR T oK = [ > B AR AR IR B D
composite components and unit electronic EAF T -
components. An analysis of the Group’s \
results of operations and the Group’s financial
position by product segments is as follows:
Composite Unit electronic
components components Consolidated
CPA ENEFRH R®e
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
TEELE CTERNE CEELE ST NF BB LE 2T RF
$°000 $'000 $000 $'000 $000 $'000
Tr T T T T T
Turnover L 598,338 473,110 185,115 138,105 783,453 611,215
Segment result DHEE 51,786 45,895 19,834 10,192 71,620 56,087
Unallocated operating &2 Bt &84 A K
income and ER
expenses (36,750)  (35,201)
Profit from operations #& & ) 7l 34,870 20,886
Finance costs BEKK - (1)
Income tax i (4,595) (2,427
Profit after tax BB & A 30,275 18,458
Depreciation e (15,435)  (15,379) (4,777) (4,532)  (20,212)  (19,911)
Impairment losses BB ZEHRZ
on trade receivables  JR{EEE (981)  (3,352) (2) (779) (983)  (4,131)
Reversal of BUREZERZ
impairment losses AL B 5 15 (o) ¢
on trade receivables 1,061 2,451 88 301 1,149 2,752
Write down of WAFS
inventories (2,322) (316) (339) (92) (2,661) (408)
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

12. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (continued) 12. 2BE2K (B)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) 22 (&)
Composite Unit electronic
components components Consolidated
ek BENEfrfl S

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZRRLE “TTNF SRELE ~TTAF SRELE ~TIR

$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $'000

fx  Ffx  Ffx  Fx Tz Tx

Segment assets DHEE 215,861 209,574 66,982 64,237 282,843 273,811
Unallocated assets AOEREE 196,602 180,570
Total assets EEH4E 479,445 454,381
Segment liabilities AEHEE 46,345 56,692 24,100 26,302 70,445 82,994
Unallocated liabilites KO B A E 14,164 9,725
Total liabilities BE4E 84,609 92,719

Capital expenditure FRNEEZERRY
incurred during
the year 8,225 21,329 451 8,343 8,676 29,672
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

12. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (continued) 12. 2BE2K (B)
(b) Geographical segments (b) &2 I
The Group’s business is principally AREBEZEBETERB AR EE MR HE
managed in Hong Kong and other parts of TAEBERZEEZEMSGATE (BEEH)
the PRC. The principal markets for the KEEE o

Group’s products are the PRC (including
Hong Kong) and Korea.

In presenting information on the basis of Zim@E D E 25 ERE - DR EEBEDIRAS
geographical segments, segment turnover BEMEMNMETE - DHEEREARAHINIZ
is based on the destination of the Group’s BECHWBAEERE -

products. Segment assets and capital
expenditure are based on the geographical
location of the assets.

Capital expenditure

incurred during

Turnover Segment assets the year

EXE PHEE FREEZEXEX
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
TEELE CTENFE CEELE ST NF BB LE 2T RF
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $'000
T T T T T T

PRC (other than HE (BN

Hong Kong) 404,463 322,056 158,730 165,641 7,618 20,324
Hong Kong 5 215,311 183,815 30,310 32,336 4 15
Korea B2E 143,261 97,130 91,794 75,217 1,017 9,333
Others Hit 20,418 8,214 2,009 617 - -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. W% - HBRFKHE

(a) The Group (a) &£
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Plant and Other fixed
fair value machinery assets Total
FEBRAMU
AREEIE HEE R H At E &
ZiREF = BE et
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T FT TIT TIT
Cost or valuation: RS 4 E
At 1 January 2006 RZEZEF—H—H 21,566 108,215 27,117 156,898
Additions b7 7,139 18,625 3,908 29,672
Disposals HE - (4,967) - (4,967)
At 31 December 2006 P —ZTZ N4
+=-—A=1+—8 28,705 121,873 31,025 181,603
Representing: (3
Cost [N 7,139 121,873 31,025 160,037
Valuation — 2005 —EERFHE 21,566 - - 21,566
28,705 121,873 31,025 181,603
Accumulated 2 E !
depreciation:
At 1 January 2006 RZEBEZF—H—H 276 53,923 15,936 70,135
Charge for the year FEWEEAR 574 14,060 5,277 19,911
Written back on i & i [ 2
disposals — (4,731) — (4,731)
At 31 December 2006 P T T N4
+-—A=+—8 850 63,252 21,213 85,315
Net book value: REFEE
At 31 December 2006 P —ZTZ N4
+=A=+—H 27,855 58,621 9,812 96,288
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. W% - WEERRE (B)

(continued)

(a) The Group (continued) (a) &A&KE (&)
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Plant and Other fixed
fair value machinery assets Total
BB AU
DAREEIR HeER HEE
ZiREF B BE #at
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Tt Tt Tt
Cost or valuation: BAREE :
At 1 January 2007 R—_ZEZ+&—HF—H 28,705 121,873 31,025 181,603
Additions b7 - 5,429 3,247 8,676
Disposals & - (522) (7) (529)
Surplus on revaluation 1 & & 12,121 - - 12,121
Less: Elimination of B MEEEIE
accumulated
depreciation (1,574) - - (1,574)
At 31 December 2007 R-ZTZT+ 4
+=—RA=+—8 39,252 126,780 34,265 200,297
Representing: (3
Cost N - 126,780 34,265 161,045
Valuation — 2007 — T FHE 39,252 - - 39,252
39,252 126,780 34,265 200,297
Accumulated 2 E -
depreciation:
At 1 January 2007 RZEE+HF—F—H 850 63,252 21,213 85,315
Charge for the year FENEER 724 14,286 5,202 20,212
Written back on i 5 i [ 3%
disposals - (502) (4) (506)
Elimination on = {8
revaluation (1,574) - - (1,574)
At 31 December 2007 R -ZTZT+4F
+=-—A=1+—8 - 77,036 e _2_6,i11_1 L _1_03_,4_4z
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2007 R _-ZTZT+4F
+-FB=+—8 39,252 49,744 7,854 96,850
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

13. 1% - BBRRME ()

(b) The Company (b) A2 F]
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Plant and Other fixed
fair value machinery assets Total
BEEBRAMN
AREEIE HEER H At EE
ZIWREF ®1E BE #at
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T TT Tt T
Cost or valuation: B G E
At 1 January 2006 RZEZERF—F—H 21,566 18,939 11,124 51,629
Additions B 7N - 7,918 1,430 9,348
At 31 December 2006 R-TZT A F+-A=+—H 21,566 26,857 12,554 60,977
Representing: R&
Cost B AR - 26,857 12,554 39,411
Valuation — 2005 —EERFHE 21,566 - - 21,566
21,566 26,857 12,554 60,977
Accumulated 2N E
depreciation:
At 1 January 2006 R-_ZEEF—H—H 276 5,276 4,801 10,353
Charge for the year FEWEER 541 3,474 2,628 6,643
At 31 December 2006 P —ZTZT N4
+-B=+—H 817 8,750 7,429 16,996
Net book value: REFEE
At 31 December 2006 P —ZTZT N4
+-HB=+—8 20,749 18,107 5,125 43,981
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

13. 1% - BBRRME ()

(b) The Company (b) &x2QF (&)
Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at Plant and Other fixed
fair value machinery assets Total
BEEBRAMN
DAEESER KR H & E
ZiTREF B BE et
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T TT T
Cost or valuation: BARMEE :
At 1 January 2007 R_EZ+F—H—H 21,566 26,857 12,554 60,977
Additions IR - 394 664 1,058
Disposals HE - - (7) (7)
Surplus on revaluation  E {4 &% 5,133 - - 5,133
Less: Elimination of WM 2T E
accumulated
depreciation (1,357) - - (1,357)
At 31 December 2007 R -ZTZT+4F
+=—A=+—H 25,342 o 2_7,_2§1 _____ 1_3,?1_1 _____ 6 5_8_0f
Representing: K&
Cost B AR - 27,251 13,211 40,462
Valuation — 2007 —EELFME 25,342 = = 25,342
25,342 27,251 13,211 65,804
Accumulated 2 E -
depreciation:
At 1 January 2007 R-_ZEZ+&—HF—H 817 8,750 7,429 16,996
Charge for the year FEWEER 540 4,216 2,785 7,541
Written back on i & 1M o] 2
disposals - = (4) (4)
Elimination on i B 3 84
revaluation (1,357) - - (1,357)
At 31 December 2007 R-ZTT+ 4
_______ TEATECR o 1298 10210 23176
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2007 R -ZTZT+4F
+=A=+—H 25,342 14,285 3,001 42,628
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(continued)

(c)

(d)

The analysis of net book value of land and

13. 1% - BBRRME ()

(c) HEFBRAURAAEBEIRZIHREFZER

buildings held for own use carried at fair HBE>FAOT :
value is as follows:
The Group The Company
rEHE PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELFE _"ETRF ZBBEEE _TITRHE
$°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
T T T T
Freehold outside TEBBIRIMNE
Hong Kong KAERERE 21,642 18,755 21,642 18,755
Medium-term leases EBEBFEIIMEF
outside Hong Kong HENRFE 13,910 7,106 - -
Medium-term leases in ~ E&BEF ALY
Hong Kong BE 3,700 1,994 3,700 1,994
39,252 27,855 25,342 20,749
The Group’s and the Company’s land and (d RZZEZELF+-_A=+—8  HEHEE

buildings held for own use were revalued as
at 31 December 2007 by Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited, an independent firm of
professional surveyors who had among their
staff members of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors, at their open market value by
direct comparison approach by making
reference to comparable sales transactions
as available in the relevant market. As a result
of the update, revaluation surplus of
$10,657,000, net of deferred tax, was
transferred to land and buildings revaluation
reserve of the Group and the Company (see
note 24) and a net gain of $1,456,000 and
the deferred tax thereon of $52,000 were
included in the consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2007.

The directors of the Company, who are not
qualified valuers, had reviewed the carrying
value of the land and buildings as at 31
December 2006 with reference to the relevant
market indices. In their opinion, there had
been no significant changes in the value of
land and buildings during the period from 30
June 2005 to 31 December 2006.

HEMERARIRERELER  T2EREH
MG HERZEEX IR AEERAR R F
BEBRZ T REFZ ARAMEETER °
BRI EETEERERARABY EEMGE
B HIMHET AEBSHEMESKE - AR
EHHEIE  10,657,0007T =4 & 68 (FIBIEE
MB)WHEHEEAEERARAR Z L RIEF
s E (RMiE24) - iz F581,456,000
TT MR 2 R FE R 52,000 B WA AE = =
TEELF+ A=+ HILFEZ2HREEHR
% °

ARABER UWHFEERMGEMN  R-_TTX
FT-_A=+—HE2EZFEmSEAEHL
WEBTHREE REIR H_ZTTAFAX
A=+RE-_ZETXF+_-_A=+—HHH -
THREFEELESEAE -
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. W% - WEERRE (B)
(continued)
(d) (continued) (d) (#&)
fil 3l £ib MIEFE K AR EFTITESE

Had the above land and buildings been

AN HE Y Y .
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, BRE R AR
the carrying amounts would have been:
The Group The Company
rEE NN
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ETtHF e AES —EFLHF ZETREF
$°000 $'000 $°000 $000
T T Tr T
Freehold land and BXAERRTEZ
buildings T REF 14,240 14,626 14,240 14,626
Leasehold land BRERE T
and buildings REF 10,017 10,325 3,109 3,219
24,257 24,951 17,349 17,845
14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 14. RMB ARz
The Company
AT
2007 2006
—EELF —ZETRF
$°000 $°'000
T Tt
Paid-up capital, at cost BEHRA - KA E
— At 1 January - R—H—H 56,719 56,719
— Addition — N 25,663 -
82,382 56,719
Amount due to subsidiary JE I B A A &% (28,160) (4,412)
54,222 52,307
Amount due to subsidiary is unsecured, interest- ERHMERARFIEAEER  RERIWEETFER
free and has no fixed repayment terms. B o
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14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

14. RM B LR 2 (8)

Details of the subsidiaries are as follows: MERRZFBWOT :

Place of Particulars

establishment of paid-up Proportion of Principal
Name of company and operation capital ownership interest activities

X 3 & BHRA FERRER
NCIER REER a5 £t Bl TEXH

Held by the Held by a
Company subsidiary
B —
BARA HEAE
A A
Shenzhen Kwang Sung PRC US$10,561,780 100% - Manufacture and
Electronics Co., Ltd sale of electronic
(“Shenzhen Kwang Sung”) components
YK EETFERAA H 10,561,780 7T 100% - BERHE
(TRYIRE]) LM
Grand Sonic Limited British Virgin US$1 100% — Investment holding
Islands

RERUES 1%7T 100% = REZK

Tomorrow Enterprise Hong Kong HK$1 - 100% Dormant
Limited* BB 18T - 100% TEEX

Shenzhen Kwang Sung is a wholly-foreign owned
enterprise established in the PRC with an
operating period of 30 years up to 2024. During
the year ended 31 December 2007, the subsidiary
declared a dividend of $25,663,000 (equivalent

US$3,290,000) to the Company which has been

reinvested as paid-up capital of the subsidiary.

# At 31 December 2007, Tomorrow Enterprise Limited #
is in the process of de-registration.

HEEFEBER AT Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

A=+—HIEFE -

RZZFEELHF+=-HF=+—H
Enterprise Limited 1E 7£ #t 32 BUH s it ©

FUHEBRPBRRLZINEBELE  CEHA
BEE-ZT_WOFI=1F - REE-_ZTZtF+=
ZHB AR MARAREIRRKE
25,663,0007T (#85743,290,000%7T) * MZ & F T
BEE  EAZMBARZEHEX -

> Tomorrow
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15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15. BILEE
The Group and the Company
AEERAEATF
2007 2006
—EELF —EERF
$°000 $’000
F o Tz
Club memberships, at cost: EE%H BREREHE:
At 1 January and 31 December R—H—BR+ZA=+—8H 88 889
Accumulated amortisation and 2t B RAAE :
impairment losses:
At 1 January n—HA—H 228 192
Charge for the year AEREZH 36 36
Reversal of impairment losses BB &5 18 | (93) -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 171 228
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 718 661
During the year, the Group assessed the FA - AEB AT ISERF G W E £ o 5F
recoverable amount based on recent market price. g - AEFE R 2R EEE 93,000t & 2 B
As a result of the assessment, impairment losses 7 o
of $93,000 recognised in prior years were
reversed.
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16. OTHER EQUITY SECURITIES 16. Hfth )R A< &7 %

The Group and the Company

AEERAERAF
2007 2006
—ETLEHF —EERF
$°000 $’000
F o 7T

Unlisted equity securities, FEEMRAFS - REAKE :
at cost

At 1 January R—HA—H 3,184 1,500
Addition SR - 1,684
Disposal H & (1,684) -
1,500 3,184
Less: impairment loss B R EEE (1,500) (1,500)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H” - 1,684
In 2004 and 2006, the Company acquired certain RZZEZWMER =TT RF  ARFADHINRBEESK

unlisted equity securities in corporate entities for
cash consideration of $1,500,000 and $1,684,000
respectively. These equity securities are stated at
cost less impairment losses as their fair value
cannot be measured reliably because the entities
are unlisted and no sufficient financial information
is made available to the Company to enable it to
determine the fair value of these entities.

In view of the substantial losses incurred by the
entity acquired in 2004, the directors of the
Company assessed the recoverable amount of
these equity securities by reference to the net
assets value of the entity, where the directors
considered the best estimate of the fair value of
the entity. Based on their assessment, a full
provision for impairment loss was made at 31
December 2004.

On 31 December 2007, the Company disposed of
an investment in equity securities bought in 2006
with carrying value of $1,684,000 to another
shareholder of that investing entity at cost.
Pursuant to the sales and purchase agreement
dated 31 December 2007, the consideration will
be settled on or before 30 June 2008.

1,500,0007T X 1,684,000 T i& A WA [H 10 % & £
ETHLETRARS BARZEEBRIELTMmMN
ERABWHEERRTOHPFERANZRRARETE
ZEERBIZARNEE SREEHFIANEBERE
—Jsﬁﬁﬂ.ﬁr; It 52 FE R AR 38 5 TH IR A AN B R 5B
EEESE -

ERN_TTNFRBLEREREABE - A0
E=Z2EERZAETFEMAGRERARBSFZA

WEEE MEEFRR/UIHERZ AABEEL
ZEREGBE - REFZFE  ER_FTTOF =

A=Z+—BRREBRELZHES -

REZZTZLFF+_A=+—H AREHER=Z
TONEREAREEA1,684,0007T 2 R AZAKRE -
BRAETZMEEERE S —BRE - Rk HH
B-TT+F+ A=+ HZEEWz  REH
RZZBEZNENA=THKZA/EE -
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17. INVENTORIES 17. &
(a) Inventories in the balance sheets (a) REEEEBXRTFEESE:
comprise:
The Group and the Company
AEBRAAT
2007 2006
—EELF —EEREF
$°000 $°000
F o 7T
Raw materials [ A4 % 30,790 33,997
Work in progress & m 20,939 14,580
Finished goods SR i 18,938 20,645
70,667 69,222
(b) The analysis of the amount of inventories (b) BRABIZIZEESHZIMUT :
recoghised as an expense is as follows:
The Group
rEE
2007 2006
—EELF —EETRF
$°000 $°000
Fr T
Carrying amount of FIEEFEZREE
inventories sold 657,714 517,071
Write down of inventories WORTF & 2,661 408
660,375 517,479
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

18. B E 5 BR A & H ft B WK IR

The Group and the Company

AEERAEARAT
2007 2006
—EZTLHF —EERF
$°000 $’000
Fr FIT
Trade debtors and bills receivable & 5 fEU BE & JE L =3 120,660 114,272
Less: Allowance for doubtful B RERZE A (K EE18(b))
debts (note 18(b)) (5,334) (5,500)
Trade receivables (note (i)) FE W B 5 BR 3k (Bt 5% (i) 115,326 108,772
Short term loans to key MEZEEAER
management and employees EEREEHER 1,629 849
Sales proceeds of other equity HMERAZESF 2 HE
securities (note 16) Ffr4% %18 (KtsE16) 1,684 -
Deposits, prepayments and other e BNFRIEREAm
receivables (note (ii)) JE W sk IR (Bt & (i) 7,156 6,621
125,795 116,242

All of the trade and other receivables are expected
to be recovered within one year. Trade debtors
are due within 30-60 days from the date of billing.
Further details on the Group’s credit policy are
set out in note 25(a).

(i) Included in trade receivables is an amount of
$1,390,000 (2006: $450,000) due from a
shareholder, Kwang Sung Electronics Co.,
Ltd. (“Kwang Sung Korea”) (note 27).

(i) Included in other receivables is an amount of
$632,000 (2006: $Nil) due from a shareholder,
Mr Yang Jai Sung, for indemnifying the tax
liability of the Group’s PRC subsidiary for the
period from 1 January 2002 to 23 June 2003,
pursuant to the Deed of Indemnity dated 23
June 2003 (note 6(a)). The amount
indemnified by Mr Yang Jai Sung is
unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.

PR E 5 R N EUGRIRTE AT R —F R
Wm - BHRERNETELAMEF30E608 R
B AEBEERR ZFBHARHE25(a)

() BRESEARBEERE—BERRASHEALE
BEF([#ENXE]) 2£%1,390,000T (= FF
JNEE : 450,0007T) (P EE27) o

(i) HEfblsiEeiErk —aRRmR2EELEY
£ %8632,0000 (ZZTERF : &) - NHIRIEH
HAE-—EE=GFNA-t-HBEEREZY
R-_ZEE-_F—HA—HE_TT=FA-+
“HHERASENFTENBARZHIEARE
EHAE 2o (MsE6(a) - HREELEE
HREZERAERT  £RERARBREE
2 .
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(a) Ageing analysis

Included in trade receivables are trade
debtors and bills receivable (net of allowance

(a) ERER DT

FBKREZERBEEZEEENIERZE R
EREER)  REEAZE

for doubtful debts) with the following ageing
analysis as of the balance sheet date:

18. BIRE SRR R HEMERRE (B)

T

The Group and the Company

KEERALDTF
2007 2006
—EELHF —ETRF
$°000 $°000
T Tz
Current 7 #80 HA 83,073 69,666
Less than 1 month past due wmE DR — 1@ A 20,950 28,396
1 to 3 months past due BB ER R — & BB iR =1E A 9,648 10,206

More than 3 months but less BHBEBA=HMABETER

than 12 months past due + =@ A 1,655 504
Amounts past due panii=l: P | 32,253 39,106
115,326 108,772
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(continued)

(b) Impairment of trade debtors and bills

receivable

Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors
and bills receivable are recorded using an
allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied that recovery of the amount is
remote, in which case the impairment loss is
written off against trade debtors and bills
receivable directly (see note 1(h)(i)).

The movement in the allowance for doubtful
debts during the year, including both specific
and collective loss components, is as follows:

18. BIRE SRR R HEMERRE (B)

EZRWERRERREBRE

EHRESRRRERERER ZRERIETER
B ASERAREFEZHEE
ARSI  EUHBER TRESEEZEEESE
Uk BR Tz e W 2 45 AR Al g (RS s 1(h) (i) ©

FRNREBEREHB 228 (EREELERER
)T -

The Group and the Company

AEERAAT
2007 2006
—EELF —EEX
$°000 $’000
T T
At 1 January Rn—A—H 5,500 4,121
Impairment loss recognised BRI EBE 983 4,131
Reversal of impairment loss BB &5 18 | (1,149) (2,752)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 5,334 5,500

At 31 December 2007, the Group’s and the
Company’s trade debtors and bills receivable
of $44,824,000 (2006: $50,214,000) was
individually determined to be impaired. The
individually impaired receivables related to
customers that were in financial difficulties
and management assessed that only a portion
of the receivables is expected to be
recovered. Consequently, specific allowances
for doubtful debts of $5,334,000 (2006:
$5,500,000) were recognised. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

NRZBEELFE+_A=1+—H8 KEBEAR
A2 B 5 EER & BN ZE 15 44,824,0000T (= F
TN ¢ 50,214,0007T) & B 51 B 17 #5 f 7E
RBE o &R BB (B 2 FE W AR 2 B B B R
RN =2FaR MERBFGE  BHRR
WWEIER - ERE - &R EEREH
R BR A9 BF E %45 5,334,0000T (ZZEZ N F ¢
5,500,0007T) - A BV ERZSEHRITE T
A o
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18. FEWE 3 BRI H 2 FE W RKIE (48)
(continued)
(c) The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills (c) WiE(ERIskERE FHRBERAELE S EK
receivable that are neither individually nor ERERER CRERAT ¢
collectively considered to be impaired are as
follows:

The Group and the Company

AEEREATF
2007 2006
—EELE BTN
$°000 $’000
Fr T
Neither past due nor impaired 7k % 2 75 & &l (& 53,542 43,454
Less than 1 month past due 0 2 > P — & A 15,187 12,351
1 to 3 months past due wmEHEAE—EAETEA=EA 6,312 4,747
More than 3 months but less 0 B 3R = & H 1B A
than 12 months past due +=1@ A 795 3,506
22,294 20,604
75,836 64,058
Receivables that were neither past due nor IR 180 B 7 48 Uk (B 2 JIE YRR TE 2 B A HP I 4 HE R
impaired relate to a wide range of customers ECEZEFAR -
for whom there was no recent history of
default.
Receivables that were past due but not EEHAEERECENKIBEZEE R FERL
impaired relate to a number of independent B ZRBUYEFPEHR RBUELER AR
customers that have a good track record with EEEETEEREL  NEEBELEHDER
the Group. Based on past experience, AUZHWE NEBEEHREHEARZSES
management believes that no impairment EREREE  NEBEVYERZFERTEEMN
allowance is necessary in respect of these B o

balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these
balances.
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19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19. BERBRESEEY
The Group and the Company
AEBERAXAD T
2007 2006
—EELF —EERF
$°000 $’000
F Tt
Deposits with banks and HR1T N HoAth Bt 7%
other financial institutions s 17 5K 151,223 90,029
Cash at bank and in hand RITFRERES 34,192 79,650
Cash and cash equivalents in BEAGBRZES
the balance sheets LIREEED 185,415 169,679
Less: deposits with banks and B TE AERTT R At B ES
other financial 1 Iy B HR B
institutions with more ZR={ERAz2FK
than three months
of maturity when placed (26,505) (83,089)
Cash and cash equivalents in meRenerkc RekREeEED
the consolidated cash
flow statement 158,910 136,590
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20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

20 ENESRARREMENS KR

The Group and the Company

KAEBRAKRAF
2007 2006
—EELF —EERF
$°000 $’000
F o 7T
Creditors g5 EMER 66,240 74,690
Accrued expenses and FEET & B K E b JE - kI8
other payables 13,534 15,549
79,774 90,239

All of the trade and other payables are expected

Included in trade and other payables are trade

creditors with the following ageing analysis as of HEBZRETIT

the balance sheet date:

BN E SRR R EMEMNKIBEARIR —FA
to be settled within one year. B -

ENESEAMEMENFNABRESRNE  ©

The Group and the Company

AEBRAAF
2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
$°000 $'000
T T
Due within 1 month R—1E A REHzk /A
or on demand R S 42,761 53,503
Due after 1 month but — @R &E=1E8 N2 HH
within 3 months 23,479 21,187
66,240 74,690

Included in trade creditors is an amount of $14,000
(2006:$1,189,000) due to a shareholder (note 27).
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21. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(i)

(i)

(iii)

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF scheme”) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for employees employed
under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is
a defined contribution retirement scheme
administered by independent trustees. Under
the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap
of monthly relevant income of $20,000.
Contributions to the MPF scheme vest
immediately.

Employees in Korea participate in a National
Pension Scheme which is a mandatory
insurance scheme under the National Pension
Act (the “Scheme”). Under the Scheme, the
employer and its employees are each required
to make contributions to the Scheme at 4.5%
of the employees’ monthly income, subject to
adjustments stipulated in the Scheme and a
cap of monthly income of KRW3.6 million
(equivalent to approximately $30,000).
Contributions to the Scheme vest immediately.

The subsidiary in the PRC participates in a
defined contribution scheme organised by the
PRC municipal government. The subsidiary
is required to make contributions at 10% or
11% of the relevant PRC employees’ salaries
to the scheme. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately.

Save as set out above, the Group has no other
material obligations to make payments in respect
of retirement benefits of the employees.

21. EERKEF

(i)

(i)

(iii)

AEBRB(EERGBIIERTEE SR SR
BEBCERIEODTER 2 EBIRMAEFIER
Basrdl ([BEesE)) - @B EhhE
VERABEZREHRFRARGE - RIE®RE
TArE BEERHEREZAAREBRABIA
Z5% L PIshET BIE R - ME AMEBEEA
Z £ 7320,0007T ° 3R 1E & &5t &l 2 H BN EF AK
REEERER/A -

EHRBEZEELHEBRERESE  HA5—18
BRERBIRE AR 28 FIIERB T ([
Zll) - BIEZAE  EEREEERAARE
BE AWAZ4.5%2 Bl 5E7Z 5T 8 E 5 43
(FRAKRABRZAEIZREAER LR A
3,600,000%% & (49485 5230,0007T) ° #%aTEl 2
HREK AR EEERT -

RABEZHEAR2EHTETHRTERLE
BUREE - WEARARBETEEES ©
Z10%3%11%. 2 tL PIgLat BIfE KR - 5t 8l 2
HREANE X REEERBREH -

B EXREE SN - AEEMEREERKENIEL
R 2 Bl BARAIE o
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22. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 22. U ABEBRZBRANGRRS

TRANSACTIONS

The Company has a share option scheme which BEARB—HR_ZEZ=F A+ "BEAZE
was adopted on 16 June 2003 whereby the BHE:TE  RARESEEERNERASEES (8
directors of the Company are authorised, at their BRASERNEMAGICES) B RERAARDE
discretion, to invite employees of the Group, MIBIRIE 2 Z24) - ARIBEARRRIRG o AR
including directors of any company in the Group, REBHPRA —FE=ZFRNELTE  UHERES
advisers and consultants, to take up options to REBRER NS S EBRERE A Z AR KGR
subscribe for shares of the Company. The options B - EZHETEHRBRKRE AR TF - &
are exercisable progressively between one to three PEREAREREARBE —RAQAG ZHERE -

years from the date of grant and will expire at the
end of a period to be notified by the directors to
each option-holder upon the grant of option, such
period not to exceed ten years from the date of
grant. Each option gives the holder the right to
subscribe for one ordinary share of the Company.

(a) The terms and conditions of the grants that (@) ATAFABIFEERE ZIGRREME - mET
existed during the years are as follows, EERENEES XXMMz AAZA :

whereby all options are settled by physical
delivery of shares:

Contractual
Number of Exercise life of options
options period BREZ
BRESE T ENEH
Options granted to directors: RTEZ2BBRE
— on 7 July 2003 ~RZZB=F 1,000,000 1 July 2004 5 years
+tAtH to 30 June 2008
—ETNFE+A—HZ fil:d
“EEN\ER A=TH
- on 6 May 2004 —-RZETME 1,000,000 1 May 2005 5 years
Fil= = to 30 April 2009
S el = Y ifF
“ZENFENA=TH
Options granted to employees KTEERHEMEER
and other eligible persons: /\izﬁﬁﬁﬁé :
— on 7 July 2003 ~RZEZ=F+A+tH 18,400,000 1 July 2004 5 years
to 30 June 2008
“ZTNFLHA—-HZE AF
—EEN\ER A=TH
Total share options EREAY 20,400,000
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22. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(continued)
The maximum percentage of the share options

22. DROBEBZRENRKS (B)

(a) (&)
REARTRERERA ZERESRS A D IZMN

which are vested is determined in stages as TREETEH

follows:

On or after the first year anniversary RE—RBEHLAR 30%
On or after the second year anniversary A5 —AF =k A4 5 4hanother 30%
On or after the third year anniversary RE =B F AR % 4hanother 40%

The number and weighted average exercise
prices of share options are as follows:

(b) B ZHE RNEFHTEEDT :

2007 2006
—EELE —EERE
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
price of options price of options
g F B IR IN#E 1 g
fTfEE #A 1768 2B
Outstanding at 1 January R—HA—H $1.312 20,400,000 $1.312 20,400,000
W RATIE
Lapsed during the year FRXK $1.294 (2,900,000) = =
Exercise during the year FABITE $1.294 (280,000) - -
Outstanding at 31 December WK+ -A=+—H $1.316 17,220,000 $1.312 20,400,000
W RATIE
Exercisable at 31 December R+—BA=+—8H $1.316 17,220,000 $1.305 20,000,000
A T AfT

The options outstanding at 31 December 2007
and 2006 had an exercise price of $1.294 or
$1.666 and a weighted average remaining
contractual life of 1.6 years (2006: 1.5 years).

RIEELFR _EEARNF+_A=F+—HERKTT
i 7 BERR#E 2 1T(E B A 1.294 T8¢ 1.6667T © M ANHE
FHRBENFEHB1.6FE (ZTTNRE : —FF) -

HEEFEBER AT Kwang Sung Electronics H.K. Co. Limited

121



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

22. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 22. URBAEBZRAFARR S (B)

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Fair value of share options and (c) BREZAAEBERRR
assumptions
The fair value of services rendered in return NIRHERESREMREEZRBENLAAE
for share options granted are measured by B D2REERHEREZALBETE °
reference to the fair value of share options EWERB B st AR BETBE B B
granted. The estimate of the fair value of the BARELEFE - BREZAENFH RN
services received is measured based on a FrRAZETEER - GRETEZBHRITEMA
binomial lattice model. The contractual life of ZIHAEEREAA o

the option is used as an input into this model.
Expectations of early exercise are
incorporated into the binomial lattice model.

Fair value of share options and assumptions EREARBERRE

Date of grant

g =R
6 May 2004 7 July 2003
—EENF —EE=F
FAKH tA+tH

Fair value at measurement date RFEBHZ A A E $0.6025 $0.3875
Share price i (& $1.66 $1.25
Exercise price T1E(E $1.666 $1.294
Expected volatility SEEENA 46% 41%
Option life A % 7 F 5 5 yearstF 5 yearstF
Expected dividends 8 B AR 2 5% 4.25%
Risk-free interest rate 4 2 B 1) 2 3.55% 2.7%
The expected volatility is based on the historic THEEEERBEELKEBMEL @ WIREAH
volatility, adjusted for any expected changes R T B R AOR MR A REEE A 2 (R 8 T
to future volatility due to publicly available VAR EE o ﬁgﬁﬂﬁ Ty BER S AEE - AE
information. Expected dividends are based on &Eﬁkfﬁz HERMERBHRINEED  ATEEX
historical dividends. Changes in the subjective TERNRBEZME -
input assumptions could materially affect the
fair value estimate.
Share options were granted under a service RE AR A AR BB AR A5 (R 14 1 #% (o UL IE R FE ST
condition. This condition has not been taken EMERBNALEBE(RELHERER) BT
into account in the grant date fair value EEE Y] - REBREN &N A THEG -

measurement of the services received. There
were no market conditions associated with
the share option grants.
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23. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 23. EEEBRAMIZME
(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet (a) BEEEBRAMIKHHES :
represents:

The Group and the Company

AEERAEATF
2007 2006
—EELF ZETREF
$°000 $’000
Fr T
Provision for Hong Kong RKERZHB
Profits Tax for the year S B & 2,813 1,056
Provisional Profits Tax paid ENEHAMNEH - (1,661)
2,813 (605)
Balance of Profits Tax provision 4 B bA £ F 5 2 FI15 B 2 & 4 &
relating to prior years (1,451) -
1,362 (605)
PRC income tax R FT S
— Provision for current year —RNEFE 2 EE 367 461
— Under-provision in — AR FEL 2 EE
respect of prior years 1,408 -
1,775 461
3,137 (144)
Representing: (A
Current tax recoverable 7K HA A] Y [B] £ 18 - (605)
Current tax payable 7N B JE P A% 18 3,137 461
3,137 (144)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

23. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 23. EEREERAMIIZABHR (B)
(continued)
(b) Deferred tax liabilities recognised (b) ERRAZELBIEERE
The components of deferred tax (assets)/ NEEBBRANERZELH B (BE) A&
liabilities recognised in the balance sheets HRE D ERERNCEBIAT -
and the movements during the year are as
follows:

The Group and the Company
AEERAAT
Depreciation
allowances
in excess  Revaluation
of related  of land and

depreciation buildings
BBERTEN Efft#  Provisions Total
TERBE REF £ @t
$000 $000 $000 $000
T T T T
Deferred tax arising from: AU TERES
ZIEEHIE -
At 1 January 2006 RZETRE-HA—H 1,345 200 (210) 1,335
(Credited)/charged to REHEET GIA) /
profit or loss (note 6(a)) Bk (i =E6(a)) 479 (5) 210 684
At 31 December 2006 RZZZRF
+=-A=+-8 1,824 195 - 2,019
At 1 January 2007 R-ZTtF—A—H 1,824 195 - 2,019
(Credited)/charged to REHEF GTA) /
profit or loss (note 6(a)) B (i =E6(a)) (394) 65 - (329)
Charged to reserve ERBERME - 8 - 8
At 31 December 2007 RZTTLF
+-A=+—H 1,430 268 - 1,698
The Group and the Company
KEBRAEAF
2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
$°000 $’000
Fr T
Deferred tax liability FEEABERER
recognised in the REFIEE &
balance sheets 1,698 2,019
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23. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET
(continued)

23. BERBRAMIZHAES (B)

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised (c) RERELEHEEE
In accordance with the accounting policy set BEMFIMAAE 2 SEBER - AEEREAR

out in note 1(n), the Group and the Company
have not recognised deferred tax assets in
its Korea branch of $3,545,000 (2006:
$1,535,000) in respect of tax losses of
$10,377,000 (2006: $6,138,000) and
temporary differences arising from accrued
interest income of $50,000 (2006: $Nil) and
write down of inventories of $2,565,000 (2006:
$Nil) as it is not probable that future taxable
profits against which the losses or temporary
differences can be utilised in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity. Tax losses of
$2,197,000, $3,353,000 and $4,827,000 will
expire in 2009, 2010 and 2012 respectively.

A7 B F 75 E51810,377,00000 (ZZEN4F ¢
6,138,0007T) & A 255 B Uz A50,0007T (==
TNEF  |E) MUR T 52,565,000 (ZEE N
FEBELEZEREZEMERERS AR Z
IE JE Fi 78 & E 3,545,000t (ZEZE RS F
1,535,0007T) ' REATEBBHE A EER X
BERTANAIGEARRERT &AM LZEEE
S ERERSER - B E1E2,197,0007T
3,353,0007T 24,827,000t DRI —ZZEE 1,
F T ZEER_FT——F@H-

24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES 24. EXR B
(a) The Group and the Company (a) XEBRAATF
Land and
buildings
Share Share  Capital revaluation Statutory  Retained
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
1HRET
kx RGEE EAgE EfREE iERk REEA st
$000 $'000 $'000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000
r T r r r fr fr
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE-A-H 31,330 52,900 5,221 3,902 1,486 255,893 350,738
Final dividend approved in respect of AUEEERE
the previous year (note 10(b)) AHRE (HaE10(0) - - - - - (593  (5959)
Transfer between reserves BEHzER - - - - 1526 (1,526) -
Equity settled share-based transactions HRORERZRAGER S - - 612 - - - 612
Profit for the year EERA - - - - - 18458 18458
Dividend declared in respect of RAEEENR
the current year (note 10(a)) BB (H3E10(a) - - - - - (2193 (2,199)
At 31 December 2006 RZEERETZA=T-B 31,330 52,900 5,839 3,902 3,012 264,679 361,662
At 1 January 2007 RZEEtE-f-H 31,330 52,900 5,839 3,902 3,012 264,679 361,662
Final dividend approved in respect of AUREERE
the previous year (note 10(b)) AHRE (HaE10(0) - - - - - (3446)  (3,446)
Shares issued under share option scheme  REBRE: 2 TRHA 2 410 (76) - - - 362
Transfer between reserves BERzER - - (787) - 3477 (2,690 -
Revaluation surplus, net of deferred tax EfRH BNRELHE - - - 10,657 = - 10,657
Equity settled share-based transactions HROBRERZRAGER S - - 27 - - - 27
Profit for the year EERd - - - - - 30275 30,275
Dividend declared in respect of RAFEERL
the current year (note 10(a)) R E (H3E10() - - - - - (4701)  (4,701)
At 31 December 2007 RZEStE+-A=1-H 31,358 53,310 5,003 14,559 6,489 284,117 394,836
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24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)
(b) Share capital

()

(i)

24. EXRR f#E (B)

(b) B&RZS
Authorised and issued share capital (i) ZEREBBHITERZE
2007 2006
—EELF —ETRF
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
&g Q=] K- Iz 5 2 B &5
’000 $°000 000 $’000
T B Fr T Bx T
Authorised: ATE
Ordinary shares FRMEE.1T
of $0.1 each 2 EER 1,500,000 150,000 1,500,000 150,000
Ordinary shares, issued B 317 R &2
and fully paid: 2B
At 1 January n—H—H 313,300 31,330 313,300 31,330
Shares issued under 1B 15 8 AR AT 2
share option scheme i g) 280 28 - -
At 31 December R+=H
== 313,580 31,358 313,300 31,330

The holders of ordinary shares are
entitled to receive dividends as declared
from time to time and are entitled to one
vote per share at meetings of the
Company. All ordinary shares rank
equally with regard to the Company’s
residual assets.

Shares issued under share option
scheme

During the year, options were exercised
to subscribe for 280,000 ordinary shares
of $0.1 each in the Company at total
consideration of $362,000 of which
$28,000 was credited to share capital and
the balance of $334,000 was credited to
the share premium account. $76,000 has
been transferred from the capital reserve
to the share premium account in
accordance with the accounting policy set
out in note 1(m)(ii).
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24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)
(b) Share capital (continued)

(iii) Terms of unexpired and unexercised

share options at the balance sheet
date

24.

BEXARREE(E)

(b)

B (&)

(i) REHEBRBERRRTERREZ KX

2007 2006
—EELHF i SAS
Number Number
A # A
Exercise period 771 &f

1 July 2004 to —EENFELA—HZE
30 June 2008 TN NFAA=1H 16,220,000 19,400,000

1 May 2005 to —EERFRA—HBE
30 April 2009 —ZETAFMA=TH 1,000,000 1,000,000
17,220,000 20,400,000
Each option entitles the holder to BOBRERTHEARN  AIRBAR

subscribe for one ordinary share in the
Company. Further details of these
options are set out in note 22 to the
financial statements.

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

()

(i)

Share premium

The application of the share premium
account is governed by section 48B of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve comprises the fair
value of the actual or estimated number
of unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Company and other
eligible persons recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for share-based payments in
note 1(m)(ii).

A—BREEK - BRARSHERE ZFEH
WA TS R M FE22 o

(c) RBEMHEREW

(i)

(i)

IR 42 % &
BaERBEZEB(RBGR)F
48BIEHE °

BERREE

B AR B E A MR (m) (i) 3L AR A
RERZARMRAN ST RRAERD
BYARAREEMREMEERALTHEAK
TEERENERAGITRENIAE
& -
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24. BARK f#E (B)
HEEERE N (B)

24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued) (c)

(iii) Land and buildings revaluation
reserve

The land and buildings revaluation
reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting
policies adopted for land and buildings
in note 1(e).

The revaluation reserve of the Company
in respect of land and buildings is
distributable to the extent of $166,000
(2006: $99,000).
(iv) Statutory reserve
In accordance with the PRC laws
applicable to wholly-foreign owned
investment enterprises, the subsidiary of
the Company is required to set up a
general reserve fund and appropriate at
least 10% of its annual net profit after
taxation, as determined under PRC
accounting rules and regulations, to the
general reserve fund until the balance of
the reserve equals to 50% of the
subsidiary’s registered capital. This fund
can be used to make good losses and to
convert into paid-up capital.

(d) Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2007, the aggregate amount
of reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Company was
$284,283,000 (2006: $264,778,000). After the
balance sheet date, the directors proposed a
final dividend of 1.4 cents (2006: 1.1 cents)
per ordinary share, amounting to $4,412,000
(2006: $3,446,000) in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2007. This dividend has
not been recognised as a liability at the
balance sheet date.
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(d)

(i) tHWREFEMHREE

THREFERREIORME1()MHE
I REFZEABRRLKERE °

ARRlZz L MEFEGRET IHDIK
2 & F83E166,0007T (Z T/ : 99,000
JT) e

EERE
REERANIIEBERENFBEIAR K
RAZHBRARAFTERL - RFHES -
FHZED10% 2 FEBRRAHN (RTHEE
AR RIEPIETE) A —RERBES
EERBEHREEZMNBAREMENR
50%&1k - —RFEHBES A RERBER
REHRSEHRA -

(iv)

A {2k 5% 15

R-BZLFE+-_A=+—0 fA#f{HHERFA
NAEIRERE A 2 £284,283,0000T (==
TN 1 264,778,0000T) c REAEEHZ - &%
ERMBE—TTtF+_A=+—HLFE
IKEREEEFZ A 4L (ZZFZRNF 1.1

fil) » & #* 4,412,000 (=& T /X F
3,446,0007T) - PN&EER » ZRBWKRER A
afE e



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

24. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued) 24. EXR M (&)

(e) Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when
managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, so that
it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by
securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to maintain a
balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher
levels of borrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital
structure in light of changes in economic
conditions.

The Group generally finances the operations
with internally generated cash flows. As at
the year ended 31 December 2007 and 2006,
the Group has no outstanding borrowings.
Cash and cash equivalents are in excess of
net debt which is defined as trade and other
payables plus unaccrued proposed dividend
for both years.

25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and
foreign currency risks arises in the normal course
of the Group’s business. These risks are limited
by the Group’s financial management policies and
practices described below.

(e) EXER

AEBEREAZEZARNREAEERLER
BEZPSBEEERERE  HMEBERRK
FHRESEZERNMREGEENNESSEMAN
MEE  BESKREIERLR -

7o BT A 0 R R AR R M R R
2 VERERREEERT AR RS
fe B K T S 5L AT 28 AR R A 1 58 I AR
ZRMETE - AR B EA
R LB -

AEE-RUAABEEZRSRERHTEZERN
FEE MRBEE_ZTTLFR-_ZTTRF+=
A=Z+—BLEE AKEYEREEZRE
E-RzmEE ReLReFEWHERLA
B (RERRENMNE S RF K EME KA
MERFFRZEBKEE) o

25. &M T A

AEEZ -REBBETFEHRER  RPHED
MR RIMNER KR o NEE 2B ERBRRIEH 5
[RHIERERR - SR o
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25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 25. &M T H (&)
(a) Credit risk (a) EERME

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable
to trade receivables. Management has a credit
policy in place and the exposures to these
credit risks are monitored on an ongoing
basis.

The credit terms granted by the Group to its
customers generally range from one to two
months. New customers are normally required
to trade on a cash basis. Credit is offered to
existing customers following an established
payment record. Individual credit evaluations
are performed on all customers requiring
credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past
history of making payments when due and
current ability to pay, and take into account
information specific to the customer as well
as pertaining to the economic environment in
which the customer operates. Professional
staff monitor trade receivables and follow up
collections. Normally, the Group does not
obtain collateral from customers.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is
influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer. The default
risk of the industry and country in which
customers operate also has an influence on
credit risk but to a lesser extent. At the
balance sheet date, the Group has a certain
concentration of credit risk as 23% (2006:
25%) and 47% (2006: 52%) of the total trade
and bills receivables was due from the
Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers respectively.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the balance sheet. The
Group does not provide guarantees which
would expose the Group to credit risk.
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25 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk

(c)

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its
liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
adequate lines of funding from major financial
institutions or other group companies to
satisfy its contractual and reasonably
foreseeable obligations as they fall due.

The following table presents the earliest
contractual settlement dates of the Group’s
financial liabilities at the balance sheet date.

25. €@ T A (&)

(b)

lllbﬁééﬂm

AEEZBRAEPRERRBESH R - UIE
RERE B T WM KA R T 5 ek
HMEEARRBEARERE  WENGH
REBABARAENIHBERSHS

TREIAKEZEHABENEERAZRRS
WEREE -

The Group
r5H
2007 2006

“EELF ZEEREF
Within Within
3 months 3 months
Carrying or on Carrying or on
amount demand amount demand
=@EAAR =EAA%K
REE REREHEE REHE RERKER
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tr Tr T T

Trade and other payables B E SRR K&

Hofth & < 50 IE 79,774 79,774 90,239 90,239
In order to manage the above liquidity REELAREST K RZZTEZTLF+=

demands, at 31 December 2007,
$185,415,000 (2006: $169,679,000) of the
Group’s assets were held as cash.

Interest rate risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk
only to the extent that it earns bank interest
on cash and deposits.

At 31 December 2007, it is estimated that a
general increase/decrease of 50 basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the
Company’s profit after tax and retained profits
by approximately $49,000/$32,000 (2006:
$87,000/$87,000). Other components of
equity would not be affected (2006: $Nil) by
the changes in interest rates.

A=+—8" $El18541500075(_7—\,/\
F 1 169,679,0007T) 2 EELABR S HAREH -

A R @ B

ARBRAEBRBRRITHAE 2R & R FHA
M ERR -

R+ F+_A=+—H EHEEME
HAEMBERT @ BatME—REwEH T
FS0MEEE - B EBHAR A R EIEEF RIR
B2 3% 7 12 08 4> #949,0007T 32,0007 (—
TT/N4F : 87,0007T,87,0007T) ° F XK B

%ﬁ%\TZE@EEEE%ﬂﬁ_Y
F o E) o

7/\
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25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to the
exposure to interest rate risk for financial
instruments in existence at that date. The 50
basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual balance sheet
date. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2006.

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s functional currency is Hong
Kong Dollar (“HKD”) while the functional
currency of its PRC subsidiary is Renminbi
(“RMB”). Foreign currency risk arises from
sales and purchase transactions, and cash
and cash equivalents. The Group has not
hedged it foreign exchange risk because the
exposure is not significant and the Group
ensures that the net exposure to foreign
currency is kept at acceptable level by buying
or selling foreign currencies at spot rates
where necessary to address short term
imbalances.
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25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Foreign currency risk (continued)

()

25. $@ T A (&)

(d) SMERE ()

Exposure to currency risk (i) FFEH2EY%ER
The following table details the Group’s TERFANAKREREEBMEH cEER
exposure at the balance sheet date to b BARREHENERAEHEARANI
currency risk arising from recognised REEEUIINZEB REMCEERBEAM
assets or liabilities denominated in a EE -
currency other than the functional
currency of the entity to which they
relate.
2007 2006
Z85tE ZEZN
United United
States  Japanese Korean States  Japanese Korean
dollars Yen  Renminbi Won dollars Yen  Renminbi Won
E RE ARH L 0 RE AR% GH
'000 000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000 '000
i T i T T T T T
Trade and other receivables ~ EMEB HHF R
EfRUGE 11,669 8,803 620 1,870,202 11,224 2,346 804 2,178,833
Cash and cash equivalents R RALEET 20,81 1,077 13804 516,754 14,357 3437 16,836 143,635
Trade and other payables ERZ5EAR
AN R (3,704)  (75,448) (6,658)  (303,936) (4,293) (84,042 (5,085) (1,228,413)
Overall net exposure BRERR 28,776 (55,478) 7,766 2,083,020 21,288 (47,325) 12,575 1,099,055
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25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Foreign currency risk (continued)
(ii) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the
approximate change in the Group’s profit
after tax and retained profits in response
to reasonably possible changes in the
foreign exchange rates to which the
Group has significant exposure at the
balance sheet date.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bt iR &R izt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

25. @M I H (&)

(d) HEREE (F)
(i) BREDH

TRETNHEARBREZERAAZERKN
2B 2 SN T & ﬁTE%%ﬁ%ﬁ$%
B 2 BRI 1R 08 B S AR B gt Bl 2 KKVEAE »

The Group
A5
2007 2006

Increase/ Effect Increase/ Effect

(decrease) on profit (decrease) on profit

in foreign after tax and in foreign after tax and

exchange retained exchange retained

rates profits rates profits

S B =R HBRB#% SN B & HEH %

EH(THE) BARRE LA (TE) HFERE

wmA e A 2 7B

$°000 $'000

T T
Japanese Yen H 12.0% (368) 6.8% (149)
(12.0%) 368 (6.8%) 149

Renminbi AR 3.5% 324 7.6% 981
(3.5%) (324) (7.6%) (981)

Korean Won 57 4.9% 745 1.3% 103
(4.9%) (745) (1.3%) (103)

The sensitivity analysis has been
determined assuming that the change in
foreign exchange rates had occurred at
the balance sheet date and had been
applied to each of the group entities’
exposure to currency risk for financial
instruments in existence at that date, and
that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant.
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25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Foreign currency risk (continued)
(ii) Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The stated changes

(e) Fair values

All significant financial assets and liabilities
are carried at amounts not materially different
from their fair values as at 31 December 2007
and 2006 except other equity securities as
disclosed in note 16 and amount due to
subsidiary of $28,160,000 (2006: $4,412,000).
Amount due to subsidiary is unsecured,
interest-free and has no fixed repayment
terms. Given these terms, it is not meaningful

to disclose its fair value.

represent
management’s assessment of reasonably
possible changes in foreign exchange
rates over the period until the next annual
balance sheet date. In this respect , it is
assumed that the pegged rate between
the HKD and the USD would be
materially unaffected by any changes in
movement in value of the United States
dollar against other currencies. Results
of the analysis as presented in the above
table represent an aggregation of the
effects on each of the group entities’
profit after tax and equity measured in
the respective functional currencies,
translated into HKD at the exchange rate
ruling at the balance sheet date for
presentation purposes. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2006.

25. $@ T A (&)

(d)

(e)

HhEE BB (48)

(i) BRED W (&)
it EEEEREHINEEXEHERS
T—FEAEARILAMZEEAEED
G oM E  DREBTEETZ
MEEXEITERETLEMER ZEE
EREZHMEEATE - ERAMZNNZH
MEREAEESEEBUMERIIEEK
HE(REREN BREFRAZEXRR
MAEAT) 2HBRB &N EERZ A Y
B oZEIMRA—STNFHRZELE
AT o

AREE

BRETAE16FT I FE 2 HALAR AN B 5 + DA K JE A+ FfY
B A 2 718 28,160,0007C (Z E TN ¢
4,412,0000) 4 - FTEEASMEERAEY
REHE _TTLER T F+ A=+
—HZARBEEZNTAZEFEIER - EAH
BARZHIBRERT - £ RIWERETER
H - ERZERKAR BEEALEETLES
% °
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26. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31

26. &I

(@) RZEZLF+-_A=T—BREMNMIXRE

December 2007 not provided for in the MR NREEE CERAERNT ¢
financial statements are as follows:
The Group The Company
REH ¥ NN
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EEtEE —_TTF ZBEEEHE —TITF
$°000 $’000 $°000 $’000
F T Tt F 7 Tz
Investment in Foreign RAEEELE
Invested Commercial ZEE (&)
Enterprise (Note)
Authorised but not EREBRITLH
contracted for 525 - - -
Purchase of fixed assets BEE E & E
Contracted for 25 4 - 51 - -
Authorised but not EREBRITLH
contracted for - 412 - -
- 463 - -
Note: On 5 December 2007, the directors of the W : R=ZEELF+=-_AFB  ARARESHERE

Company has approved to establish a
wholly owned subsidiary in Shenzhen, the
PRC, with total investments of RMB500,000
to carry out trading of electronic products
in the mainland China.
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26. COMMITMENTS (continued) 26. &I (&)

(b) At 31 December 2007, the total future (b) R=ZZEZELF+_-_A=+—8 ' BETAIHEK
minimum lease payments under non- KEHER T HEBFEREREN 2 KERE

cancellable operating leases in respect of land NREBEWT ¢
and buildings are payable as follows:
The Group The Company
AEE AN
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELF _—_TTREFE ZEBEBELFE —TTRF
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
T T T T
Within 1 year —F R 4,083 3,918 662 758
After 1 year but within —FRERFA
5 years 13,249 13,074 38 433
After 5 years hFE 941 3,592 - -
18,273 20,584 700 1,191

The Group and the Company lease a number
of properties under operating leases. The

AEBERARARELLHOBEAGTTYE -
BO—RNLRBEMEE+F > LAIREHE

leases typically run for an initial period of two BT EGARRELD - ZFHENATBEHAMHE
to ten years, with an option to renew the % o

leases when all terms are renegotiated. None

of the leases includes contingent rentals.
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27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 271. ERBEAERS

TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances
disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements,
the Group entered into the following material
related party transactions.

BRAB IS MR E MM T AT 2 X H5
NIATEREEALRS -

AEEE]

(a) Transactions with shareholder (a) BERERERZRS

During the year, the Group entered into the
following transactions with Kwang Sung
Korea, a major shareholder of the Company:

REA NREEEARREZMRREENLEF

MIATRS

2007 2006
—EELF —ZTERX

$°000 $000

T Tt

Sales of finished goods 55 & &K o 8,411 27,685

Purchases of raw materials i B R M E 111 14,672
Referral commission BEff /ERENEE

paid/payable 6,301 6,672

At 31 December 2007, included in the
following balance sheet captions are the
amounts due from/(to) Kwang Sung Korea:

RZZBZ+F+_A=+—H TIHEEEGRE
KBATRERK, (BN BEXEZFHIA

2007 2006

—EELEF ZETREF

$°000 $’000

Fr T

Trade receivables JE W E 5 B8R K 1,390 450

Trade payables FERE 5 R (14) (1,189)
Accrued expenses and FE&T B A & E fib & - kI8

other payables (1,333) (1,279)

The directors of the Company are of the RARABIZESERR L5 REAEKE—

opinion that the above transactions were
conducted in the ordinary course of business
on normal commercial terms.

The above transactions constituted continuing
connected transactions for the Company
under the Listing Rules. Further details of
these transactions are disclosed under the
section “Connected transactions” in the
directors’ report.
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27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Transactions with other related parties

()

(i)

Key management personnel
remuneration

Remuneration for key management
personnel, including amounts paid to the
Company’s directors as disclosed in note
7 and certain of the highest paid
employees as disclosed in note 8, is as
follows:

27.

EXBEALRS (B)

(b)

BHEMBAEALZRS

(i)

TEEBAEBZHE

TEEBRAEMS (BIEE R E7H
BIXNTFTARBIESZSERERHES
PFEESNFETREHEEZSH) &
R

2007 2006

—EELF —EERF

$°000 $’000

Fr T

Short-term employee benefits = EEE R 8,994 11,706
Post-employment benefits Bt B 1% 18 A 152 245
Equity compensation benefits i 7 48 1E 18 A 27 302
9,173 12,253

Total remuneration is included in “staff
costs” (see note 5(b)).

During the year, the Group paid a
consultancy fee to a close family member
of a major shareholder (also a Director
of the Company) amounting to $700,000
(2006: $656,000).

(if)

MeRBeBRmRBEIAA] (R
5(b)) °

RAREE  NREFR—BEERR (KA
AKRAFEDE) RIS (FEER 700,0007T
(ZZEZE /N : 656,0007T) °
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27. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 27. EXRBAEAETRS (B)

TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Transactions with other related parties
(continued)

(b)y HEMBEALTZRS (B)

(iii) Loan to key management personnel (i) IXEEEBEASRMHE

Name of borrower Mr. Jo Jung Ho

BRA i IF 58
Position General manager
Bz e
Terms of the loan B2 G%
— duration and repayment terms —ERF KB Repayable on demand
EREFEE
— loan amount - $424,000
— interest rate — B = Nil &
— security — K 1 None £
Balance of the loan B R &R
— at 1 January 2006 —RZZETERFEF—H—H -
— at 31 December 2006 and —RZEERF+ZA=1+—H
1 January 2007 rE—_ZEFE+F—F—H $424,000
— at 31 December 2007 —-R-_EEZ+F+-_HA=+—H $251,400
Maximum balance outstanding REBZE=ER
— during 2007 and 2006 —R_BEELFR_ZTZEARF $424,000
There was no amount due but unpaid, TEJHHEE'JHME' REREZ2HE  NEKR_-Z

S+ ER_TEREF+A=+—RBHZE
ET R EM -

nor any provision made against the loan
at 31 December 2007 and 2006.

7

FERRZ2AERE
REARFEREERENR _TT=F A=

(c) Substantial shareholders’ indemnity

(c)

Pursuant to the Deed of Indemnity between

the Company and Mr Yang Jai Sung dated
23 June 2003, Mr Yang Jai Sung agreed to
indemnify the Company for an additional PRC
income tax payable of $632,000 for the period
from 1 January 2002 to 23 June 2003 (note
6(a)). The amount indemnified by Mr Yang
Jai Sung for additional tax payables has been
recorded as an other receivable in the
financial statements at 31 December 2007
which is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.
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28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 28. ZARAE

In February 2008, the HKIRD enquired the
Company the basis of its 50:50 offshore
concession claims for the years of assessment
2001/02 to 2006/07 in relation to the Company’s
manufacturing activities carried out by Shenzhen
Kwang Sung and the third party processing factory
in the PRC, and issued an additional assessment
of $3,318,000 for the year of assessment 2001/
02. The Company lodged an objection against the
additional assessment in March 2008. The
Company has yet to receive further comments from
the HKIRD for its objection on the additional
assessment.

Should the Company be unable to provide
sufficient documentation information for the
objection, the Company would have to pay an
additional Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years of
assessment 2001/02 to 2006/07.

Since the 50:50 offshore concession claims had
been agreed with the IRD in 1999/2000 and the
mode of operations has remained unchanged, the
Company is collecting information in response to
the enquiries raised by the HKIRD to substantiate
its offshore claims. Accordingly, the directors of
the Company consider it is premature to quantify
or provide for any additional tax liabilities in this
regard.

Pursuant to a Deed of Indemnity dated 23 June
2003, the additional tax liability in relation to the
Company’s operations prior to 23 June 2003 is
indemnified by the substantial shareholders upon
the listing of the Company’s shares on the Stock
Exchange.

RZTENF_A - BABBRAARRREHRNEH
ARAB RN E KRB —RE =75 1 TR AT
THEE TSN BT T_E-_TT KT
R EEIRE5050BE R ERZKE - W=
T — T IHFE B BENTFL3,318,0007T ©
ARARR_ZEZENF= BHZBEIITRIRHRY -
25 ARRHAREBBRBERERAR R REHE
INEBFT{EZE—TEBR -

MARARERZRERERHAXHER - AIAQ
AEER-_TT— T_E_ZTTRTLIABF
EXMBIEBNEH -

MRB0:50 R R ERER— AN/ =ZEZTEF
EEEEFBERAE MEBEAMBEIFTE &
ARREREEHRERIRHOETREEFHEER -
ABEREERIEHREE Bl ARREERA
WG ST ETETAEIINGEEEREL B EE
HAEEBEE -

REARBRNDEBRMA ETRMATLEHA-T
FZFRA-T=ZAZRERERYN R_FTFT=
FRAZT=AMERARRILEZHEINHBERE
ERTIERRZREE-
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29. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(a)

On 27 February 2008, the Financial Secretary
of the Hong Kong SAR Government
announced his annual Budget which proposes
a cut in the profits tax rate from 17.5% to
16.5% with effect from the fiscal year 2008/
09 and a one-off reduction of 75% of the tax
payable for the 2007/08 subject to a ceiling
of $25,000. In accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy set out in note 1(n), no
adjustments have been made to these
financial statements as a result of this
announcement.

The directors estimate that these proposed
changes will result in the opening balances
of the Group and the Company as at 1
January 2008 being remeasured as follows:

(a) current tax payable by the Group and
the Company will decrease by $25,000;
and

(b) the Group’s and the Company’s deferred
tax liabilities will decrease by HK$97,000.

These opening balance adjustments to current
and deferred tax balances at 1 January 2008
will be recognised as a reduction in the
Group’s and the Company’s income tax
expense of HK$107,000 and an increase in
the Group’s property revaluation reserve of
HK$15,000. It is impracticable to further
estimate the impact on future financial
statements of the change in tax rate.

Trading in the shares of the Company on the
Stock Exchange was suspended with effect
from 14 March 2008 because the number of
the shares held by the public falls below the
minimum prescribed by Rule 8.08 of the
Listing Rule. The trading of shares will remain
suspended until its public float restore to the
minimum prescribed level. At the date of these
financial statements, the trading of the
Company’s shares remained suspended.

After the balance sheet date, the directors
proposed a final dividend. Further details are
disclosed in note 10.
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(a)

RZZEZENGF_A=-++tH BEFERFY
BRAEREAMYRBEE  ZBBFEHRER
H17.5%EE16.5% M—ZEZ N\ ZHHK
FERENR  UARB_ZTZT+ TN\FEER
B —IRMR 275% * IR A25,0007T ° 1R K
FINFAHEZASESHEEK  UBEHRREA
PSS G R (S

EEMALAEBENEDHERAKRERAR
AR -_ZENF A B Z2HUERBATS
ANEHTE

(a) N&EBE kAR B ENZ A8 ER D
25,0007T ¢ &

(b) A& B AR E ZEER AR 497,000
7760

PR —FENFE-F - B2 A MEERRA
PIEZ AR BEIRAEELAR
Al Z P& R 4 107,0007T - ARAKEE
ZMEE [ FEFEIEN15,0007T o B —F AT
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HRABRATRAZBNBEREZER ETR
|25 8.0816 R TE < &IEKF - AR AR
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30.

31.

32.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

As a result of adopting HKFRS 7, Financial
instruments: Disclosures, and the amendments to
HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:
Capital disclosures, certain comparative figures
have been adjusted to conform with changes in
disclosures in the current year and to show
separately comparative amounts in respect of items
disclosed for the first time in 2007. Further details
of these developments are disclosed in note 2.

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2007, the directors consider the
ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Mr
Yang Jai Sung.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Notes 13, 16, 22 and 25 contain information about
the assumptions and their risk factors relating to
valuation of land and buildings, other equity
securities, fair value of share options granted and
financial instruments. The Group believes the
following critical accounting policies involve
significant judgements and estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements.

(a)

Impairment of trade and other receivables

If circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of trade and other receivables may
not be recoverable, the assets may be
considered “impaired” and an impairment loss
may be recognised in accordance with HKAS
36 “Impairment of Assets”. The carrying
amounts of trade and other receivables are
reviewed periodically in order to assess
whether the recoverable amounts have
declined below the carrying amounts. The
recoverable amount of trade and other
receivables is the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return
of similar assets. The Group uses all available
information in determining an amount that is
reasonable approximation of recoverable
amount.

Write down of inventories

(b)
The Group performs regular review of the
carrying amounts of inventories with reference
to aged inventories analysis, expected future
consumption and management judgement.
Based on this review, write down of inventories
will be made when the carrying amounts of
inventories decline below their estimated net
realisable value. Due to changes in technology,
actual consumption may be different from
estimation and profit or loss could be affected
by differences in this estimation.

30.

311

32.

BB F

HREABEMBRELRNETREM LA - BRER
FERAENEIR 2B 2HMTAZET  EAK
B ATUHRBFECFRAE  UNAAFEZR
BENEY LR _—_FTLFERBEZIHBED
2L BRET - EEZERRZFIFEMT2H

RARER T

R-ZZALFE+-_A=+—B EFRR/EEEZ
RREGRTRRERSLE -

CERCERSE] |

MI5E13 ~ 16~ 22 25H BN L R EF(HE « H
HRAES EELEREZAABEREHTIA
ZBRERERBAEZRZER - AEBRBEFENA TS5
BERES REMIEHRERITE 2 = 2 H B R IHET -

FE W & 5 AR =K H fth FE WU T BB

45 Bh R BB R U 5 R 5 B EL At FE IR IR 2
BREEAETREKRD  BEEAHIARC DR
Bl > MEEBRREREGEAFI6H[E
ERE] TR TIARER - EHRSEEE SR
A E A EWRIA Z BREE - WAt & a2
BEROREENEEE BRKRESEREE
i MR IR 2 AT W B BB R IR RIS B E 2 R AT
MEEREEHERRRASRETE - AEEE
RAAERBSHENNEE —EREAKEHES
BRAZEE -

(a)

W EE

AEBEK2EFE ZERROIT - BHAARKEA
EREREHAENFRE CREEETERR
i o REBEZR - WEEZREEENE G
A] 835 5HE BIE OB - BRI &L - BER
FEREMNREEMGT IR MBmAIERMGZ

TRMZEZE -

Mg
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32. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
(c) Income taxes

Determining income tax provisions involves
judgement on the future tax treatment of
certain transactions and interpretation of tax
rules. The Group carefully evaluates tax
implications of transactions and tax provisions
are set up accordingly. The tax treatment of
such transactions is reconsidered periodically
to take into account all changes in tax
legislation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax
losses not yet used and temporary deductible
differences. As those deferred tax assets can
only be recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future profit will be available
against which the unused tax credit can be
utilised, management’s judgement is required
to assess the probability of future taxable
profits. Management’'s assessment is
constantly reviewed and additional deferred
tax assets are recognised if it becomes
probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

33. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2007

Up to the date of issue of these financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2007 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of what the impact of these
amendments, new standards and new
interpretations is expected to be in the period of
initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Company’s results of operations
and financial position.

In addition, HKFRS 8, Operating segments, which
is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009, may result in new or amended
disclosures in the financial statements.
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32. Bt EE R A (&)

(c) FiBH
BEMSREGRIRHE TR S BRRGEE
ZHERHBRBEEAN 22 o AEBEBR G
RPZRBEZELBUHTRGER - ARE
EREHFEZLAR S 2RBERIEAE KA
BEABEHEZRENA °

BRI EE R AN BRGEE LA ENE
REBMER - ARNELERBEERIRERA
BEES RN A X E LN TR & B R HI #) R 2R
MRELE AT gER - HtHTREEE AR
3R RRE SR Bt Al 2 AT RE1E » AN 5% B T 28 5
EEERRE - MERAEESENBETR
HEEZRRERB G - BEBABEINE
ERIBEE

33. ERMERREBE-_ZEZELtF+-A=1t—H

EFEERZERT - HIEARBREBARLR

§/
2

HEAMBRETIZER  EESAASEEM
ETHRARREBEEZE_ZEZ+F+_A=+—HLEFE
EZAEE] ~ FETER RRE - &N AR IR
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Five-year Financial Summary & &=

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—ETE=F ZTTNF ZETRF ZTTF ZEE2LHF
(restated)
(Note)
(E7)
(B 5F)
$°000 $’000 $°000 $'000 $°000
Results E5 Tz T Tz Tt T
Turnover | 541,809 613,607 648,559 611,215 783,453
Profit from operations 45 255 A 83,916 41,102 28,995 20,886 34,870
Finance costs & kA (31) = (4) (1) -
Profit before taxation B %% A i A 83,885 41,102 28,991 20,885 34,870
Income tax Frig &t (7,840) (4,690) (3,430) (2,427) (4,595)
Profit after taxation and S ¥ NS
attributable to equity RAFES
shareholders of the A FEAG & A
Company 76,045 36,412 25,561 18,458 30,275
Dividends % & 22,701 11,905 10,026 5,639 9,113
Basic earnings per share FREXRZF
— HK cents — Bl 27.59 11.62 8.16 5.89 9.66
Diluted earnings per share &% 5 & F
— HK cents — AL N/ATEA NATEA NATEA NATEA 9.46
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Five-year Financial Summary &&=

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (M%7t B E )

At 31 December

R+=-—A=+-—H

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—ET=F ZZTETNF —TTERF —_TEF ZBEZLE

(restated)

(E7)
$°000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $°000
Assets and liabilities EEHERS Tt FT Tt Tt Tt
Non-current assets ERBEE 44,640 80,446 87,460 98,633 97,568
Current assets mEEE 359,203 316,125 353,982 355,748 381,877
Current liabilities BB E (89,983) (67,780) (89,369) (90,700) (82,911)
Net current assets MEEEFE 269,220 248,345 264,613 265,048 298,966
Long-term liabilities EREBEE (114) (855) (1,335) (2,019) (1,698)
Net assets EEFE 313,746 327,936 350,738 361,662 394,836

Note: The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised
HKFRSs that are effective or available for early
adoption for accounting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2005. Figures for 2004 have been adjusted
for these new and revised policies in accordance with
the transitional provisions. Earlier years have only
been restated to the extent that the new accounting
policies are adopted retrospectively.
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Corporate Information and Shareholders’ Calendar
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REGISTERED OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE
OF BUSINESS

Units 6-9, 13/F., Wah Wai Centre

38-40 Au Pui Wan Street

Fotan, Shatin

New Territories

Hong Kong

AUDITORS

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Standard Limited
Level 25, Three Pacific Place
1 Queen’s Road East

Hong Kong

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT

Strategic Financial Relations Limited
Unit A, 29/F., Admiralty Centre 1

18 Harcourt Road

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2864-4831/2864-4812
Fax: (852) 2804-2789

STOCK CODE
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong: 2310

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.kse.com.hk

SHAREHOLDERS’ CALENDAR

Announcement of 2007 Final Results
8 April 2008

Ex-dividend Date for Final Dividend
19 May 2008

Closure of Register of Members
21 to 23 May 2008

Record Date for Final Dividend
23 May 2008

Annual General Meeting
23 May 2008

Despatch of Dividend Cheques
on or about 3 June 2008
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Kwang Sung Electronics H. K. Co. Limited

Tuner Module ® Tuner Pack e Wireless Speaker e Transformer ® Antenna e Coil ® Dielectric Filter ¢ SMPS
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